Pocono Township BOC Agenda October 21, 2024

I~ocone-onnship
'NINNA G

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

October 21, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

A work session was held on October 15" and prior to this meeting for the 2025 Budget.

Hearings - None
Presentations - None
Resolutions

Resolution 2024- Motion to grant conditional approval of 140 Rose Street LDP# 1433 Terrery
Dentistry. (Action Iltem)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the October 7, 2024 regular meeting.
o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $7,650.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda October 21, 2024

o Sewer Operating adjustments in the amount of 14,000.00 for the purpose of providing funding to
cover future expenditures.

o Financial transactions through October 17, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $969,813.54.
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

e Motion to purchase (1) Cross Country 21’ Tilt Deck Equipment Trailer from Stevenson Equipment
(Costars Vendor) for $13,040.00 as listed in the 2024 capital budget. (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to release $11,137.53 of the Escrow for construction costs to Cherry Lane Development
Partners for the Wawa #8187, 2977 Route 611, Tannersville. (Possible Action Item)

¢ Motion to authorize the township solicitor to advertise a Knox Box Ordinance for hearing on
11/18/2024. (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to advertise Ordinance 2024-05 for the purposes of the Volunteer Special Tax Credit for a
scheduled hearing date of 11/18/2024 (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to advertise Ordinance 2024-06, for No Parking S.R. 611 along the entire frontage of the
property known as Monroe County Parcel Number 12.9.1.73 (Possible Action Item)

¢ Motion to approve the Land Development Waiver for MTG Accounting LLC (Possible Action Item)

¢ Motion to approve the Land Development Waiver for Sanofi Pasteur — B53 Exterior Freezer
Replacement (Possible Action Item)

e Cranberry Creek Road Update

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Update — SBA Cell Tower

Update — Solar Field

Update - Kennel

Motion to have Public Works transport 2 tandem loads of road millings to Ruby Lane as a donation
from JDM. (Millings are from Pocono Township, following DEP standards). (Possible Action Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner
Brian Winot — Commissioner
Reports

Zoning Report — (See Attached)
Police Report —

Township Manager’s Report

Update Emergency Management — Hazard Mitigation update

Update Green Light Go

NCC Update

Kenny’s Way Update

Update — Old Learn Farm ribbon cutting ceremony October 25t at 1:00 P.M.
PFM Update



Pocono Township BOC Agenda October 21, 2024

Public Works Report /Sewer Report

Sewer Business Update

MCTI Sewer Connect

Current Public Works Projects

Culvert Pipe on Dorey Place needing to be replaced
Parks Update

Events Coordinator

e Veterans Memorial Highway Flags
e Park Board Update
e QOctober 27, 2024 Trunk or Treat

e December 6, 2024 Tree Lighting

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge

= Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update

»= Motion to advertise hearing for Knox Box Ordinance (Possible Action Item)
= Nuisance Ordinance Update

= General legal update

= Update — Archer Lane

= Learn Road Easement Process

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all
comments to the President.

Adjournment

*Plan Status Spreadsheet Attached*



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-34

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR
TERRERY DENTISTRY — DENTAL OFFICE

WHEREAS, the applicant, Michael Terrery Dentistry PC, submitted a plan application titled
“Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan for Terrery Dentistry” (the “Plan”). The
applicant proposes to convert the existing office building into a dental office by demolishing
approximately 120 square feet of the existing building and approximately 993 square feet of
sidewalk and parking area, constructing a 770 square foot addition to the existing building to
be utilized as office space, and constructing a 480 square foot garage. The property is located
in the C — Commercial Zoning District; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated October 8, 2024 and October 15, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission recommended the conditional plan
approval of the Plan at a meeting held on October 15, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desires to take final action on
this Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the following requests for modification from the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance are hereby granted:

1. SALDO Sections 390-43.A.(6).(c).(4).: The applicant shall not commence clearing or
earth disturbance on a site before completion of subdivision or land development
agreements. The applicant shall be permitted to commence clearing or earth disturbance
prior to completing and recordation of the land development agreements.

2. SALDO Section 390-29.F: Site Constraints Map. Applicant shall not be required to
provide a site constraints map.

3 SALDO Section 390-29.G: Existing Resources and Site Analysis Plan: The applicant
shall not be required to provide an existing resource and site analysis plan.

4. SALDO Section 390-29.H: Resource Impact & Conservation Analysis: The applicant
shall not be required to provide a resource impact and conservation analysis.



SALDO Section 390-43.A.(6).(f): Submission of a PNDI (Pennsylvania Natural
Diversity Inventory) for rare or endangered plants and animals. The applicant shall not
be required to provide a PNDIL

SALDO Section 390-55.D.(1)(a): Street Trees: Street trees are required along all
existing streets and abutting or within the proposed subdivision or land development.
Trees shall be planted at a ratio of one tree per 50 linear feet of frontage. The applicant
shall not be required to plant street trees since there are three (3) existing trees and
woodlands on the property.

SALDO Section 390-55.F.(3): Property line buffers are required for all nonresidential
development. The applicant shall not be required to install property line buffers since
there are existing woods and trees that will remain.

That the following requests for modification from the Stormwater Management Ordinance are
hereby granted:

1.

SMO Section 365-4.E.(6).: The proposed redevelopment is a regulated activity. Any
redevelopment that does not increase the runoff must still comply with water-quality and
stream-bank erosion, groundwater recharge, infiltrations and bioretention. The existing
subdivision that was previously designed contains a detention pond which controls the
stormwater runoff from the site. 0.003 acres of new impervious area will not have any
impacts to the existing pond or stormwater runoff. The applicant will remove a portion of
the parking lot and replace it with a garage. The additional roof area has better water-
quality benefits than the parking lot area that was eliminated (no oils, etc.).

That the “Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan for Terrery Dentistry” as shown on
the plan prepared by D & D Engineering & General Construction, LLC, dated September 4, 2024,
as revised, be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the plan is revised

as follows, subject to the review and ap

proval of the Township Engineer and/or Township

Solicitor:

1. The applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated October 8, 2024 and October 15, 2024.

2. The applicant shall enter into an Improvements Agreement with the Township and provide
appropriate security, if deemed necessary by the Township.

3. The applicant shall enter into a Maintenance Agreement with the Township and provide
appropriate security, if deemed necessary by the Township.

4. The applicant shall enter into a Stormwater Management and Maintenance Agreement with the

Township, if deemed necessary by the Township.



5. The applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including any outstanding
plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the recording of the Plan.

6. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental and
regulatory agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

7. The applicant shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

8. The applicant shall meet all conditions of the plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded within
twelve (12) months of Conditional Plan approval, and agrees that if such conditions are not
met, the Conditional Plan approval will be considered void.

9. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the Plan is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2024,

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




N\
SN
4.'\. " YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION,

October 15, 2024

Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: TERRERY DENTISTRY, 140 ROSE STREET, LLC
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW NO. 2
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1433, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0920

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed our second review of the Preliminary/Final Land
Development Plan Application for Terrery Dentistry. The submitted information consists of the following
items.

* Response letter prepared by D&D Engineering & General Construction, LLC, dated October 13, 2024.

e Waiver Request Letter prepared by D&D Engineering & General Construction, LLC, dated October
14, 2024.

e Cost estimate dated October 14, 2024.
e Title search dated December 13, 2023.

e Architectural plans (6 sheets) prepared by Sepideh Maleki Architect, PC, dated January 29, 2024,
revised February 29, 2024.

e Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan (8 sheets) prepared by D&D Engineering & General
Construction, LLC, dated September 4, 2024, revised October 13, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant, Michael Terrery Dentistry PC, is proposing a land development at property located on the
eastern side of the Rose Street cul-de-sac.

The existing property has an area of 1.179 acres, is located within the C, Commercial Zoning District, and
is part of the Hillside Business Park located along the eastern side of S.R. 0611. The existing property
includes an office building with a 33 space parking lot taking access from Rose Street. The existing office
building is served by on-lot well and on-lot sewage disposal. The remainder of the property consists of
lawn and woodlands.

The proposed development will convert the existing office building into a dental office to support Terrery
Dentistry previously located at Fountain Court. The proposed improvements include:

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 2 610.625.2999 [ 610.625.2969 [T tandmassociates.com



Pocono Township Planning Commission

Terrery Dentistry, 140 Rose Street, LLC
Preliminary/Final Land Development Review No. 2
October 15, 2024

Page 2 of 5

4

¢ Demolition of 120 square feet + of the existing building and approximately 993 square feet of
sidewalk and parking area.

e Construction of a 770 square foot building addition to be utilized as office space.
e Construction of a 480 square foot garage (2 parking spaces).

e Modification of the existing parking lot with a reduction of parking spaces. The proposed number
of surface parking spaces is 29.

The proposed use will continue being served by the existing on-lot well and on-lot sewage disposal system.
The limit of disturbance will be 0.13 acres.

A business or professional office is a Principal Permitted Use within the C, Commercial Zoning District.

Based upon our review of the above information, we offer the following comments and/or
recommendations for consideration.

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1. Comment 1 from Review No. 1 satisfied.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINACNE COMMENTS

Waivers are requested from sections of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance as discussed
in Comments 3,4, 5,9, 10, 11, and 12.

2. In accordance with Section 390-19.F.(6)(c), “the applicant shall be responsible for submission of
the plan and all required supporting documentation to the Monroe County Planning Commission,
the Monroe County Conservation District, PennDOT, and all other governing agencies”.
Submissions to and correspondences with the Monroe County Planning Commission shall be
provided to Pocono Township. (Comment 2 from Review No. 1) A submission to the Monroe
County Planning Commission was made September 18, 2024.

3. In accordance with Section 390-29.F, a map compiled from existing information showing the
location of the proposed land development within its neighborhood context shall be submitted. For
sites under 100 acres in area, such maps shall show the relationship of the subject property to
natural and man-made features existing within 1,000 feet of the site. For sites of 100 acres or more,
the map shall show the above relationships within 2,000 feet of the site. The features that shall be
shown on site context maps include topography (from USGS. maps), stream valleys, wetland
complexes (from maps published by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service or the USDA
Natural Resources Conservation Service), woodlands over 1/2 acre in area (from aerial
photographs), ridgelines, public roads and trails, utility easements and rights-of-way, public land,
and land protected under conservation easements.” (Comment 3 from Review No. 1) A waiver
Sfrom Section 390-29.F is being requested.

4, In accordance with Section 390-29.G, “for all land developments, an existing resources and site
analysis shall be prepared to provide the developer and the municipality with a comprehensive



10.

11.

™/ /4

Pocono Township Planning Commission

Terrery Dentistry, 140 Rose Street, LLC
Preliminary/Final Land Development Review No. 2
October 15, 2024

Page 3 of 5

analysis of existing conditions, both on the proposed development site and within 500 feet of the
site. Conditions beyond the parcel boundaries may be described on the basis of existing published
data available from governmental agencies, and from aerial photographs. The Planning
Commission shall review the plan to assess its accuracy, conformance with municipal ordinances,
and likely impact upon the natural and cultural resources on the property.” The information listed
in Subsections (1) through (12) shall be included. (Comment 4 from Review No. 1) A waiver from
Section 390-29.G is being requested.

In accordance with Section 390-29.H, a Resource Impact and Conservation Analysis is required.
(Comment 5 from Review No. 1) A waiver from Section 390-29.H is being requested.

In accordance with Section 390-29.J.(2), the submission shall include “exterior elevations of any
proposed buildings including at least the front and side elevations™. Proposed building elevations
shall be submitted for review. (Comment 6 from Review No. 1) Architectural plans are provided
with this submission.

Comments 7 and from Review No. 1 satisfied.

In accordance with Section 390-32.B.(2), no final plan shall be signed by the Board of
Commissioners for recording in the office of the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds until proposed
developer's agreements and performance guarantee in accord with § 390-35 and the Pennsylvania
Municipalities Planning Code, Act 247 of 1968 as amended, have been accepted by the Board of
Commissioners™. All agreements shall be executed, and financial security posted prior to plan
recordation. A construction cost estimate shall be submitted for review. (Previous Comment 9
Jrom Review No. 1) A cost estimate has been provided with this submission and will be reviewed
under separate cover.

In accordance with Section 390-43.A.(6)(c)[4], “no clearing or earth disturbance (except for soil
analysis for proposed sewage disposal systems) shall be permitted on a site before the completion
of subdivision and land development agreements. The determination of sight distance clearances
along roadways shall be made graphically and not by clearing on site prior to final plan approval.”
(Previous Comment 10 from Review No. 1) A waiver from Section 390-43.A.(6)(c)[4] is being
requested.

In accordance with Section 390-43.A.(6)(f), “natural areas containing rare or endangered plants
and animals, as well as other features of natural significance exist throughout the Township. Some
of these have been carefully documented (e.g., by the Statewide Natural Diversity Inventory),
whereas for others, only the general locations are known. Subdivision applicants shall take all
reasonable measures to protect significant natural areas and features either identified by the
Township Map of Potential Conservation Lands or by the applicant's existing resources and site
analysis plan by incorporating them into proposed conservation open space areas or avoiding their
disturbance in areas proposed for development.” The required PNDI search shall be submitted,

or a waiver will be required. (Previous Comment 11 from Review No. 1) A waiver from Section
390-43.A.(6)(f) is being requested.

In accordance with Section 390-55.D.(1)(a), street trees are required along all existing streets
abutting or within the proposed subdivision or land development. Per Section 390-55.D.(3)(d),
“trees shall be planted at a ratio of at least one tree per 50 linear feet of frontage or fraction thereof.



12.

i/

Pocono Township Planning Commission

Terrery Dentistry, 140 Rose Street, LLC
Preliminary/Final Land Development Review No. 2
October 15, 2024

Page 4 of 5

Trees shall be distributed along the entire frontage of the property, although they need not be
evenly spaced.” Four (4) street trees are required along Rose Street (168-feet £). One (1)
deciduous and two (2) evergreen trees exist within 15-feet of the street right-of-way (Section 390-
35.D.(3)(a)), and woodlands exist at the southern corner of the property.

In accordance with Section 390-55.D.(2), “the street tree requirement may be waived by the
Township where existing vegetation is considered sufficient to provide effective screening and to
maintain scenic views of open space, natural features, or other valued features”. The required
street trees shall be provided, or a waiver will be required. (Previous Comment 12 from Review
No. 1) A waiver from Section 390-55.D.(1)(a) is being requested.

In accordance with Section 390-55.F.(3), property line buffers are required for all nonresidential
development. The following buffers are required per Table 390-55-1.

a. Ten (10) foot wide low intensity buffers are required along the western and eastern property
lines shared with Parcel Nos. 12.94231 and 12.94229, respectively (commercial).

b. A 20-foot wide high intensity buffer is required along the northern property line shared
with Parcel No. 12.6A.2.16 (residential).

c. A 20-foot wide medium intensity buffer is required between the parking lot and the Rose
Street Right-of-Way.

The required buffers shall be provided. Alternatively, and per Section 390-55.F.(3)(g), “existing
healthy trees, shrubs, or woodlands may be substituted for part or all of the required plants with
the approval of the Township. The minimum quantities and/or visual effect of the existing
vegetation shall be equal to or exceed that of the required buffer as determined by the Township.”

(Previous Comment 13 from Review No. 1) A waiver from Section 390-55.F.(3) is being
requested.

STORMWATER MANGEMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

A waiver 1s requested from the Stormwater Management Ordinance as discussed in Comment 13.

13.

In accordance with Section 365-4.E.(6), the proposed redevelopment is a regulated activity. “Any
redevelopment that does not increase the runoff must still comply with § 365-10, Water quality
and stream-bank erosion, and § 365-11, Groundwater recharge, infiltration and bioretention.” No
stormwater management is proposed, and a waiver is required.

The decrease in impervious area by demolishing the existing sidewalk and portions of the parking
area and the addition to the existing building and of the proposed garage creates a negligible
increase in impervious area (0.003 acres). (Previous Comment 14 from Review No. 1) A waiver
Jfrom Section 365-4.E.(6) is being requested.

MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

14.

Previous Comments 15 through 17 from Review No. 1 satisfied.



Pocono Township Planning Commission

Terrery Dentistry, 140 Rose Street, LLC
Preliminary/Final Land Development Review No. 2
October 15, 2024

Page 5 of 5

/4

v

We recommend the above comments be addressed to the satisfaction of Pocono Township, prior to
approval of the Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan.

If you should have any questions regarding the above comments, please call me.

Sincerely,
N O

Q
N VJ - \/Q/\

Jon S.Xfresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/meh

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
140 Rose Street, LLC — Owner/Applicant
Deanna L. Schmoyer, P.E. - D&D Engineering & General Construction, LLC, Applicant’s Engineer
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0920\Correspondence\Comment Letters\Terrery Dental LDP Plan Review No. 2.docx



Phone: 570-517-3100
Fax: 570-517-3858
mcpc(@monroecountypa.gov
WWW. monroecountypa. gov

701 Main Street, Suite 405
Stroudsburg, PA 18360

MONROE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

e

" —\ |

MECEIUE M

October 10, 2024 m 0CT 15 2024
Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager
Pocono Township Municipal Building B
112 Township Drive )
PO Box 197

Tannersville, PA 18372

Re:  Terrery Dentistry
Land Development Plan
Pocono Township
MCPC Review #176-24

Dear Mr. Belvin:

The above cited plan was reviewed by Eric Koopman, Lead Senior Planner, and Nathan S. Oiler of RKR Hess
a Division of UTRS, on behalf of the Monroe County Planning Commission. You will find their comments
enclosed.

2

All comments are preliminary and will be acted upon by the Planning Commission at its regular meeting on
November 12, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. at the Monroe County Planning Commission. This action is in keeping with
the Planning Commission’s review policy and allows the municipalities and other interested parties to respond
to the review comments before the Planning Commission’s public meeting.

If these comments are not amended and are found to be acceptable by the Board at the next meeting, they
should be considered to be approved as enclosed.

If you have any questions or if we can be of further service to you, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

it ook

Christine Meinhart-Fritz
Director

CMF/ebk

cc: Deanna Schmoyer, D&D Engineering



— Phone: 570-517-3100
(e)

701 Main Street, Suite 405 ”ROE counny Fax: 570-517-3858
PLANNING
Stroudsburg, PA 18360 | mepe@monroecountypa.gov

www.monroecountypa.qgov

MONROE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

TO:

Christine Meinhart-Fritz, Director

FROM: Eric Koopman, Lead Senior Planner

DATE: October 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Terrery Dentistry

Land Development Plan
Pocono Township
MCPC Review #176-24

This 1.18 acre project is located at the terminus of Rose Street, approximately 900 feet north of its
intersection with State Route 611. The plan proposes to remove a portion of an office building in order
to convert the structure into a dentistry office and construct a 770 square foot building addition, a 480
square foot garage, and various other site improvements. This site is currently developed and contains an
existing office building. This site is currently served by on-lot water and sewage disposal systems and
located in a Commercial (C) zoning district, in which the proposed use is permitted.

The above mentioned land development plan has been reviewed on the basis of generally accepted
planning principles and environmental concerns. The following comments are offered:

1.

The applicant is requesting several waivers concerning earth disturbance, site constraints
mapping, site analysis plan, and resource impact analysis. The applicant’s justification states that
site modification will be minor. Such requests appear reasonable.

There is a discrepancy between the plan and MCPC Review Checklist concerning the area of the
proposed garage. According to the checklist, the structure is to be 440 square feet while the plan
indicates the area is to be 480 square feet. This actual area should be confirmed.

. It should be noted that there are existing residential dwellings located to the rear of the site. The

Township should confirm that buffers, landscaping, and existing vegetation will be adequate to
mitigate potentially negative impacts between these properties.

Township should ensure the plan meets specific requirements for medical/dental clinics (Pocono
Township Zoning Ordinance §470-74).

According to the Trip Generation Report published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers,
11" Edition (2021), for Medical-Dental Office Building (ITE 720, page 761), approximately 154
weekday trip ends will be generated using a total building area of 4,275 square feet. This data
should be carefully considered and if warranted, appropriate measures to mitigate traffic impacts
should be incorporated into the project.



Page Two

Terrery Dentistry

Land Development Plan
Pocono Township
MCPC Review #176-24

6.

It is recommended that the Township collaborate with the Fire Department in order to review the
development along with the fire safety measures being proposed.

7. The status of any required Township driveway permits for the proposed plan is unknown.

8.

10.

11.

L2

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The site is to utilize existing on-lot water supply and sewage disposal systems. The Township
should confirm that these systems are adequate to serve the proposed expansion.

A truck turning and loading plan was included with the submitted materials. The Township
should ensure that access and circulation for large vehicles is adequate.

A landscaping and lighting plan was included with the submitted materials. The Township
should confirm that proposed lighting and landscaping conforms to local ordinances.

The plan states that there are no sensitive environmental features aside from areas of steep
slopes, however a slope easement exists on this site that is not proposed to be impacted.
Construction activities should be kept as far from such areas as feasible.

A dumpster pad location is indicated on the plan. It is recommended that the dumpster area be
properly screened to create a visual buffer with appropriate materials.

The proposed project does not affect any areas of importance identified in the Monroe County
Natural Areas Inventory, 1991 and the Updated Inventory, 1999.

It should be noted that a Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI) review was not
submitted by the owner/developer. Potential impacts are unknown.

It is recommended that the applicant/developer prepare a snow removal plan in order to maintain
efficient, orderly, and safe traffic flow during the winter season.

This project is generally consistent with the Hamilton, Stroud, and Pocono Township, and
Stroudsburg Borough Regional Comprehensive Plan Draft, January 2022, in terms of land use.

The proposed project is generally consistent with the Monroe County Comprehensive Plan,
December 2014 with respect to upgrading an existing county business.

The recommendation made by Nathan S. Oiler of R.K.R. Hess in his review dated October 9,
2024 is concurred with.

It is recommended that approval of this plan be conditioned upon the above listed comments being
satisfactorily addressed, the plan achieving compliance with applicable Township ordinances, and the
Township Engineer’s review.

This review is subject to the approval of the Monroe County Planning Commission at its next regularly
scheduled meeting.



RLRHESS

A DIVISION OF \‘5‘; UTRS

October 9, 2024
Project No. 10230.252

Monroe County Planning Commission
Monroe County Administrative Center
701 Main Street, Suite 405
Stroudsburg, PA 18360

ATTENTION:  MS. CHRISTINE MEINHART-FRITZ, DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS — TERRERY DENTISTRY
APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER: MICHAEL TERRERY DENTISTRY PC
POCONO TOWNSHIP

Dear Ms. Meinhart-Fritz:

The project site is located on a 1.18-acre site at 140 Rose Street, Pocono Township, PA. The property currently has
an existing office building, septic, parking, and stormwater management facilities. Existing access to the site is
provided by a driveway to Rose Street. The project proposes constructing a building addition with a building
footprint of 770 S.F. and a garage with a building footprint of 480 S.F. Site improvements include landscaping.

A small portion of the existing building, sidewalk and planting strip located between the parking lot and the
building is proposed to be removed and replaced with landscaping.

We have reviewed a seven (7) page set of Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans prepared by D&D
Engineering & General Construction, LLC. located in Stroudsburg, PA.

This submittal was reviewed in accordance with generally accepted engineering and planning practices and the
guidelines established by the Monroe County Planning Commission. We offer the following comments based on the
information submitted:

ZONING AND COMPATIBILITY WITH SURROUNDING USES

1. The projectis in the C, Commercial Zoning District. A Dentist Office (Professional Office) is a permitted use
in this zoning district.

2. The proposed building addition is located to the south side of the existing office building between the
existing building and the existing parking lot. The proposed garage is located on the southerly limit of the
existing parking lot. The property is adjoined by an existing building located in the C zoning district to the
south. The property is adjoined by residential homes located in the R1 zoning district to the east. The
property is adjoined by Rose Street to the west. The property to the west across Rose Street is undeveloped
located in the C zoning district. The property to the north is undeveloped and is located in the C zoning
district.

The closest residential home to the proposed building addition and proposed garage is approx. 200 feet to
the east.

112 North Courtland Street e East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 e P: 570.421.1550 e F: 570.421.6720
www.rkrhess.com



Terrery Dentistry Pocono Twp LD MCPC Review

October 9, 2024
Page 2 of 4 R({RH ESS

A DIVISION OF \‘E} UTRS

An analysis of compliance with zoning requirements such as setbacks and parking has been provided in the
application indicating the proposed development complies with zoning requirements.

LOT ACCESS, LAYOUT AND PARKING

4.

Vehicular access to the project is proposed to be provided by an existing full access driveway which
provides access to Rose Street. Rose Street is a Private Road. No improvements are proposed to the
existing driveway.

Turning templates indicated on the site plan show a single unit delivery truck.

The plans show 33 existing parking spaces including 2 ADA ramps. The plan proposes to decrease the
number of parking spaces to 31 parking spaces including 2 ADA spaces. The parking analysis indicates that
15 parking spaces are required. Based on the parking analysis on the plans, the parking spaces proposed
will be meet the requirements of the Township Ordinance.

A lighting plan has been provided. The Township should confirm that any proposed lighting meets the
requirements of the Township Ordinance.

WATER SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER DISPOSAL

8. Water service is provided by an existing on lot well. The plans state that there will no increase in
employees so the existing well will be sufficient. Copies of DEP permits for the public water supply permit
should be provided.

9. Sewer service is provided by an existing on lot sewage disposal bed. The plans state that the existing sewage
bed was designed for 400 GPD and that office building currently uses 200 GPD. The Township SEO should
confirm the existing sewage disposal system is adequate for the proposed use.

10.  The site of the sanitary sewage reserve area appears to be in a steep slope area and within the 100 foot
well setback.
11.  The local fire company should review truck access to the site and fire protection provisions.
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
12. The plans state that the proposed earth disturbance is 0.13 acres.
13. The Post Construction Stormwater Management Summary states that the proposed building addition and

proposed garage will provide a net increase in impervious less than 0.003 acres. The summary states that
since the increase of impervious is negligible and will not have any impacts on the existing detention basin,
a stormwater management plan is not required.



Terrery Dentistry Pocono Twp LD MCPC Review
October 9, 2024

R<RHESS

14.

A DIVISION OF \(;‘l UTRS

The lot discharges to the existing inlet/stormwater conveyance systems located on Rose Street which
eventually discharges into the existing detention basin within the subdivision. The detention basin was
designed as part of the original subdivision approvals.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS AND OTHER COMMENTS

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

The site does not lie within the FEMA 1% chance floodplain limits as depicted on the latest (FIRM) Flood
Insurance Rate Map.

The MCPC checklist indicates that there are steep slopes on the project site and these steep slopes will not
be impacted by the proposed construction. A steep slope easement exists on the lot and is not impacted
by this development.

The MCPC checklist indicates that there are no wetlands on the project site.
The MCPC checklist indicates that there are no Prime AG soils on the project site.
The MCPC checklist indicates that are no hydric soils on the project site.

A Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Index (PNDI) search was not provided. The MCPC checklist notes that a
PNDI search indicated no known potential impacts to threatened or endangered species and/or special
concern species and resources are anticipated by the project.

A landscape plan has been provided. The landscape plan states that all existing trees will remain except
the one landscape tree located where the garage is proposed. There is a buffer of existing evergreen trees
located along the east property line (property line that borders the R1 zoning district). Compliance with

minimum Township standards must be confirmed.

The applicant has provided a list of SALDO Modifications based on the limited scope of the project. These
modifications include:

* Relief from clearing or earth disturbance on site prior to completion of subdivision of land
development agreements (Section 390-43. A. (6). (c). (4)).

e Relief from providing site constraints map (Section 390-29.F).
* Relief from providing existing resources and site analysis plan (Section 390-29.G).
e Relief from providing resource impact and conservation analysis (Section 390-29.H).

These should be reviewed by the Township to confirm that these modifications meet the intent of the
ordinance based on the specific conditions on this site.

A small rock 3-foot-high retaining wall is proposed behind the proposed garage.

All certifications must be executed on the plans prior to final approval.



Terrery Dentistry Pocono Twp LD MCPC Review
October 9, 2024

R<RHESS

A DIVISION OF \‘;; UTRS

25.  Compliance with Township Building Codes and ADA requirements should be confirmed.

We recommend these comments be accepted and forwarded to the Township for consideration prior to action on
the plan applications.

Respectfully submitted,
R.K.R. Hess, A Division of UTRS, INC.
P /( P

Nathan S. Oiler, P.E.
Director of Land Development Engineering Services

P:\PA \Mnnroé Co\_Authorities\MCPC\MCPC Reviews 2024\10230.252 Terrery Dentist LDP Rev\Project Info\Review Ltr\Terrery Pocono Twp LDP-MCPC
Review.docx



October 7, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on October 7, 2024 and
was opened by President Richard Wielebinski at 6:14 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, absent; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present. Rich
Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Patrick Briegel, Public Works Director; Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler,
Engineer; Jennifer Gambino, Events Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager, James Wagner,
Chief of Police, Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Admin.

Public Comment

Lonnie Lipper (Resident) — Expressed his concern regarding the township stepping back due to legal
position regarding the firearms discharge.

The township solicitor, L. DeVito, explained in depth the process, research and reasons behind the
townships position at this time. E. Gnandt added that the residents are still encouraged to contact the
police should they feel the need.

Lonnie Christian (Resident) — Raised concerns regarding proposed ordinances that restrict hunting on
private property and the lack of self-defense provisions.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — Expressed her concerns regarding the monetary impact, property values
and use of her property due to the Kennel's non-compliance, including missed opportunities for road
repairs and increased traffic.

Announcements

The board held a work session prior to this meeting for the 2025 budget along with an executive session
for litigation.

Resolutions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve Resolution 2024-27 to accept
the application of the LSA County Grand in the amount of $250,000.00 for flood mitigation and
drainage on Lower Lake Road. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Resolution 2024-28 Granting
an extension of time to satisfy conditions of the plan approvals of the GROSSI Major Subdivision
plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approval Resolution 2024-29 Granting
Conditional approval of the lot consolidation plan for 2219 White Court. Discussion regarding total
acreage. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve Resolution 2024-30 appointing
Regina Zuvich, Fiscal Administrator, as Pocono Townships Liaison for' Berkheimer. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2024-31 supporting
the Pennsylvania commission for the United States Semi Quincentennial (America250PA). All in
favor. Motion carried.




October 7, 2024

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2024-32 granting

Conditional approval of the lot line adjustment plan for 3180 Route 611 — Fountain Court

(LDP#1429). All in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

Old business consisting of the minutes of the September 16, 2024 meeting.

General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $6,500.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

Sewer Operating adjustments in the amount of $13,500.00 for the purpose of providing funding to
cover future expenditures.

Financial transactions through October 02, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling
$1,448,785.52.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.

Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS -

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to accept Trick-or-Treating hours for Thursday
October 31, 2024 between 5:00p.m.thru 8:00p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to have L. DeVito review the contract from
Kimmel Bourgette for Architectural, Engineering & Project Management for the Police Wing of the
former NCC building totaling $159,500.00 to be invoiced monthly as construction proceeds.
Discussion. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to have the township engineer and the Road
Supervisor review 719 Cranberry Rd, to place a speed table if feasible. All in favor. Motion carried.
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to advertise Ordinance 2024-05 for the
purposes of the Volunteer Special Tax Credit for a scheduled hearing date of November 18, 2024.
Discussion, All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap - Vice President

Ellen Gnandt - Commissioner

Update — SBA Cell Tower — The applicant has given a 60-day extension to the township for review.
They have hired a new engineer.

Update — Solar Field — Nothing new on the solar field since the last BOC meeting. No new plan has
been received as of yet.

Update — Kennel — Residents comments at the beginning of the meeting sums up the status.

E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to accept the PTPD drone program as presented
utilizing funds from PMVB 20K, to accept donation of 2 interior drones from Sanofi, 10K in community
donations and police budge ($1,913) & to purchase (1) DJI M#)t for $14,505.00 & (1) DJI Mavic 3 for
$16,913.98 authorizing the township manager to sign the MOU as approved by Labor Council. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Mike Velardi - Commissioner

Complimented the Neighborhood Hospital along Golden Slipper Road and the work they have been
doing to mitigate the stormwater runoff issues along that property.



October 7, 2024

Brian Winot - Commissioner

e B. Winot made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to authorize the township manager to collaborate with
the Pocono Mountain Economic Development Corporation (PMEDC) to develop a Local Economic
Revitalization Tax Assistance (LERTA) district within our under-developed Residential Development
(RD) and Commercial Districts. Discussion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Reports

Zoning Report was in the agenda packet

Police Report — Police Chief, J. Wagner thanked the Board for the Drone program support long with
recognizing the current donors of the program. Monroe County Visitors Bureau, N. E. Pa Police
Association, Sanofi for the donation of two drones, along with Commissioner Winot and Vincent Trapasso
for each of their donations of $5,000.

Manager Report -

* Update Emergency Management — County’s annual hazard mitigation plan is still being reviewed.

e Update Green Light Go — The antennas have arrived and now waiting on an appointment with
PennDOT integration staff.

* NCC Update- Moving along on the admin side. The board will be doing a walk thru Tuesday October
8t at 10 a.m. after a brief discussion.

e Kenny's Way- We should be winterizing the property within the upcoming week.

e Pocono Township Zoning Amendments Update — Invoice being sent for $5000 of the grant funds to
be released.

e Update — Old Learn Farm ribbon cutting will be October 25t at 1:00 p.m. The trails are already open
and have received great reviews. Eli Kresge did an amazing job on creating the trails.

Public Works

= Pump Station 5 Bioxide tank is complete.

*= T&M is working on plans for the culvert on Dory Place.

= The Sewer Engineer is working on refining plans, survey, and easements for the MCTI hookup.

* Public works continue to work on Fall items, drainage, roadside cutting, signage, and intermittent tree

work.
» Park items — Pickle ball is open at Mountain View Park. Tennis is making progress. The park staff ran
conduit for cable. The New Gate was demolished by someone on their phone and left the scene.

Events
Upcoming events:

e Spooky walk at MVP on October 19th

e Trunk or Treat on October 27t

e Tree Lighting at TLC Park December 6t

e Veterans Memorial Highway Flag is currently accepting applications until the end of October.

e Pickleball court reservations continue to come in. The township is looking at Rent to Fund lockers for
some park equipment.

» Park board will be meeting to do a walkthrough of the parks within the next couple of weeks.

Township Engineer Report

Learn Road Roundabout getting ready to bid after the first of the year.

Updating the 537 plans.

TASA project — Plans under review with PennDOT and we are still waiting on comments back.
TLC walking bridge project is in its initial stages.



October 7, 2024

e Archer Lane — The applicant has not submitted a final plan as of yet. The preliminary has been
reviewed and comments stated the plan was found to be inadequate.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business update - Looking into hiring special council for similar matters.

* Knox Box Ordinance has been sent to the Township Manager who will forward to the Board for action
at our next meeting.

* Nuisance ordinance meeting with zoning October 9 to revisit and update in order to move forward.

* General Legal update — nothing new

* Archer Lane update — Litigation is continuing.

= Zoning Hearing Board updates. — None

= E. Gnandt ask about the easement status regarding the traffic light at Bartonsville Ave. and Rte. 611
(Ertle)

Public Comment

Lonnie Christian (Resident) — commented on the Cranberry Rd motion along with Learn Rd. speed
bumps and suggested a stop sign instead to slow people down.

Dawn Eilber (Resident) — expressed her concern regarding the Skyview Drive mono-pine tower.
Cheryl Parks (Resident) — commented on the negative impact of the Kennel on her quality of life,

increased traffic, noise, and safety.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting at 7:46
p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.




10/18/2024

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday October 21, 2024

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List
TOTAL General Fund $ 834,770.61
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 35,321.88
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ 3,331.07
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 96,389.98
Liquid Fuels
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 969,813.54
Fire Tax Disbursement $ 15,184.66
Budget Adjustments

General Fund $ 7,650.00

Capital Reserve

Liquid Fuels

Sewer Operating $ 14,000.00
Budget Appropriations $ 21,650.00
Budgetary Interfund Transfer

$ -

Use of Grant Funds
ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE
TOTAL CAP. RESERVE $ -
ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND
TOTAL GEN FUND $ -
Total ARPA Transfers $ =

Notes:

Page 1 0of 8

10-21-24 BILLS LIST



1517157714 vZ-12-0T

4o a8ed

0v'v06'8EL $
:Aq pauajsues]
- $ anIasay |eyde) jejo
% $ UOI}2NIISUO) JaMas V.10 L
:Aq pazuoyiny - $ Buijessdo Jamas V101
0¥ ¥06'8EL $ pung [eisuas Tv10Ll
- $_pungj anesay [ejded TYLOL
junowy owsapy Jopuap PEED o) ajeq
pun4 aAlasay [eyden
- $_Ppungj UoRINIISUOD J9MIS TYLOL
junowy owsay J10pUap FEED ) aeq
pund UoI}ONIISUO) I9MIS
B $
junowy oway IOpuap FEETE) ajeq
pun4 BunesadQ James
- $ _sliig pund |eJaus9 TYLOL
junowy oway Jopuap FEET ) ajeq
salnjipuadx3 |eisuan
_Ov'v06'8€l  $ TT0M¥AVd TVLOL
OY'¥06'8€L  $ t2/8L/0L ONIANT T1I0MAVd HOV liosAed
junowy owa 10puajp IdAL e

¥202 ‘12 1990300 Aepuoly

AdILVY

ONILSIT ¥O3IHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

pun4 [eJauas

vz0Z/81/01



1S s11e vz-1z-01

840 € a3ed

9¢0l $ eag le1bid aip € S1dVd MONYL SHIHJAD ¥yl ¥20¢/L1/0L
08°LLL $ d31eao S1dVd MONYL SHIHJAD vyl ¥20¢/LLI0L
y¥'69¢ $ 9 onu [ess}ods @ sbuliesg S1dVd MONYL SHIHAAD vvil ¥20e/LLI0L
81°20¢ $ ade| 03|36 Y3 Old10373 ¥3d000 evilL ¥c0c/LLI0L
06°06 $ OON Joj Bag d37 sHYM JId1D0313 ¥3d000 evil ¥2c0c/LLI0L
G/.'SG¢C $ 14 Buig us9 ye-ev0¢ Jonew d717'0LlIA3A ® IYHONOYHE 2vll ¥20e/LLIoL
00'¥LS'L $ 14 Bunig uso yZ-ev0€ JoNeN d11'0LIA3a % TvHONO¥Yg 2Zv.l ¥coe/LLoL
05°1LE8'L $ I'4 Builig uso Z-g¥0E JoNeN d11°'0LIA3A % TvHONO¥4d zZvLlL vc0e/LLI0L
00°591 $ Jamas dML HOHLNY TVYNOIO3Y M3340 dv3HAOHG vl ¥c0c/LLI0L
0528 $ Jamag Aepn sAuusy HJOHLNV T¥YNOIO3H Y3340 avIHAoHg LylL ¥202/LLI0L
9l'6ve $ ssuoyd dML SNOILLYDINNWINOD 394ald 3NT9 ov.lL ¥20e/LLI0L
L1°991 $ sauoyd 8o1jod SNOILYOINNWWOD 39dly 3N1g ovLl ¥20¢/L1/0L
ooovi $ sadojaauz ONILNIdd ITNASNOLYVE 6€LL v¥20c/LLI0L
99'89. $ uo-uids and Jsyiid IO ‘agn NI 'ITIASHINNYL 40 S1¥Vd OLNV 8€LL ¥20e/LLI0L
8C'LYy $ ues| axyelg NI ‘ITTIASYINNYL 40 SL¥Vd OLNY 8€LL ¥20c/L1I0L
(0018) $ uInjay g Yonu| oy Aispeg NI 'ITUASYINNYL 40 S1¥Vd OLNV 8€LL ¥c0c/LLI0L
€G°6¢ $ Jay114 ¢ 10 auibug NI 'STTIIASHINNYL 40 S1Hvd OLNY 8Ll ¥2oe/LLIoL
25’608 $ 9onu1 Joj Asyeg NI ‘ITTASHYIANNYL 4O SL¥Vd OLNY 8€Ll ¥c0e/LLI0L
G6°61LL $ 0¥MS | UAS [9saig [eD G NI 'ITUASHIANNYL 40 S1¥Vd OLNV 8€LL ¥c0e/LL0L
v.'9. $ €1 3ont] Joj jen4 NI ‘ITTIASHYINNYL 40 SL¥Vd OLNV 8€LL ¥20e/LLI0L
6€29l'e $ se0IMBS 1] 202 dos 071 'ADOTONHOAL SOUY LgLL ¥20e/LLI0L
0G°€28'L $ S90IISS 1] Sjoway $z0z dos 077 ‘ADOTONHOIAL SOV L€2) ¥20c/LLI0)
ye'20l $ SHIYS [oJjed NOYVYY “MIAWITONY 9€LL ¥c0c/LLI0L
oe'vie $ 9dUBINSU| pJEpUEB)S B 1O JONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINN NYOIHINY SELL ¥20e/LLI0L
08°5¥9 $ 9dueInsu| pJepuels B 11O JONVHNSNI 31T A3 LINN NVOIdINY SELL ¥c0z/LLI0L
veses'L $ SdueInsu| piepuels g 119 JONVHNSNI 3417 d3LINN NVOIH3INY GELL ¥20c/LLI0L
91°€L9 $ Souelnsu| [eyuswalddng NVENSNI 3417 IOVLIYIH NVOIHANY vELL ¥c0e/LLI0L
9G'6¥€ $ doueunsu| [eyuswalddng ov4dv €€l ¥20e/LLI0L
€€°19¢ $ [eJuay Ja1doD Yoeg dML +20Z €O SAIDOTONHIAL 301440 SS3DV 2ELL ¥20e/LLI0L
69°2L9 $ [elay JaidoD soeg dML ¥20Z €O S3AIDO0TONHOAL 301440 SS3DDV ¢ELL ¥2c0c/LLI0L
65°€09 $ [eyuay Jaido) ddljod $20Z €O S3ID0TONHD3L 301440 SS3D2V ¢ell ¥20e/LLIoL
junouwy OWs\ JOpUsp }o3yo ajeq

¥202 ‘1T 1990300 Aepuoy
ONILSIT MOIHI dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anouddy

pung |eisuas

¥20Z/81/01



1S snMia vz-1e-ot

€L'6ES'Y
¥1'205'c
TL9EY'SL
60°S¥.2'0p
0£'0€6'Y
SZ¥1L8
00002
00°'L€2
617025y
00°.€2
¥8°9v5'y
00'v28'}
00'¥62
€0'¥9E'Yy
Sv'9LL
9€°06€'L
00°GlL
00°Gl
00725
618622
£8°c6Y
Loy
]
69'GeT
06'66¢
86’19
00°0¥.
00051}
00'591
00°S¥
00°9¢
0002
62292
£9'GEL
66611
00°0¢
0z'lz
19°90€

wwwwwwwwwwe}(ﬁwwwcﬁwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww

uieaH 293

ujesH i

uiesH Md

yiesH lod

UyeaH ulwpy

olpey ejoJojoN

BDIAIRS 9 MonJ|

¥20z 0z Aed

%20z 02 Aed

lloihed +2/02/6

lloiAed +2/02/6

dAW 10} peas mnmquCNJ 0ld
swJojun dML

uoisuad Md

uoisusd 21|04

uoisusd Emwo._omw

¥2/€/01 eBOA dAIN

¥2/92/6 eBOA AN

|BAl}S®4 onJ] poo4

looQ

60¥9.€

syansyybIy

sybI paamojieH a3

202 00 [erowsy d)sep dAIN
¥20Z 100 [eroway d)sep dML
aouemo|ly buiuio|d

€10

€10

asealo) >xom._. 3 pPay

ues|) yealg

S9A0|9) X8jeT

|eMmauay olny ssed 73
#2028060X0510 IoNIslld 181V
¥2028060X91¥9 18Nisld 191V
¥20¢ d9S 652

20z doag bulphoay dML

sq| 0} S9p0.IO3I]

01 doni| [on4 @ s1d)4 IO

840ty 93ed

OIHNd 9911

OIHWd 9911

OIHNd 991

OIHAd 991

OIHINd 9941

SADINGAS AONIOHIANWT avd S9.L1L
13S31d AvAd ANV LHOIN 9.1

LS¥ - 3AIMNOILVYN €941

LSy - 3AIMNOILVYN €911

LSv - 3AIMNOILVYN 291

LSY - AAIMNOILYN ¢9.L1

J4OLS d334 avOod NIVANNOW 19L1

"ONI ‘SHYOM AYIAIOHEINT ZLIMOW 09LL

NV1d 'N3d 'INN NON - 341713 6541
NV1d 'N3d 'INN NON - 341713 6541
NV1d ‘N3d “INN NON - 341713 6641
VNV ‘VINVYIN 8S.L

VHNVIN ‘VINVIN 8521

*ONI "¥3NIVLINOD 44077108 XYY 261
0711 S10NA0¥d ONIATINgG THOM §SS.L
1SIMAIN TIVENIM vSLL

Jp absany uiney €621

“Ir absaly uiney €G/1

SNOS ® OdVOSVIN d I 2511

SNOS ® OYdVOSYWN dr LSZL

[anueN Xoer 9G/1

S31L10d 09 VL1109 0§21

S31L10d 09D VL1109 0§l

‘00 SISO 'V JI¥3 6¥LL

‘00 S3ASON 'V Jl¥3 6vL1

‘00 S3ASON 'V J1¥3 6v.LL

S3DINYAS IVIONVYNIL NY13 8¥LL
S3DINYTS TIVIONVYNIL NVY13 8vLL
S3DINYIS TVIONVYNIL NV13 8¥LL
S3DINGAS TVIONVYNIA NY13 Ll
dd0-S30 9vLL

al11's304N0S3d ATIvaA SPLL
S1dvd MONYL SHIHJAD vvil

¥c0c/LLI0L
¥20e/LLI0L
¥20¢/LLI0L
¥coe/LLIoL
ycoe/LLioL
¥20e/LLIo0L
¥20e/LLIoL
¥c0c/LL0L
¥202/L1I0L
¥20¢/LL/I0)L
¥20e/LLioL
yc0c/LL0L
¥20e/LLI0L
¥20e/LLIoL
¥20¢/L1/0L
¥20c/LLI0L
¥20¢/L1/0L
¥20e/LLI0L
¥20¢/LL/0L
v¥20¢/LLI0L
¥20c/LLI0L
¥20¢c/LLI0L
¥20c/LLI0L
¥202/LLI0L
¥20¢/LLI0L
¥20c/LL/0L
vc0e/LLIoL
¥20e/LLI0L
¥202/L1/01
¥c0e/LLI0)L
¥20¢/LL/0L
¥202/LLI0L
¥20¢/LLI0L
¥20e/LLI0L
¥20¢e/LLI0L
¥20e/LLI0L
¥c0c/LLI0L
¥20e/LLI0L

anoiddy

¥0t/81/0T



1S s119 ¥Z-TZ-01

8J0 g a8ed

1099 $ auoyd g uonels duingd SNOILYOINNWINOO 39a1y INT4 vLLL ¥202/L1LI0)
10°99 $ auoyd G uonels dwnd SNOILYDINNWNOD 39a1y INT4 vLLL ¥202/L1/01
6t LL $ jwi sAg [an4 weod eag NI ‘FTIASHINNYL 40 S1dvd OLNY 9L ¥20z/L1I0)
€601 $ agn NI ‘ITTIASYINNV.L 4O S18vd OLNV 9ZL1 ¥202/LL/0L
00°5Z1 $ S80INISS | #20¢ dos 0711 'AD0TONHOIAL SOV S9L1 ¥202/L1/01
junowy ows 10pusp D EE1To) ajeq
19°0LL'VE8$ aNN4d TVY3ENIO Tv.i0oL

0L'0.2Z'L $ owwy 931od dNOYD AL3AVS 2119Nd YIAWLIM €811 ¥202/81/01
0591 $ uabAxQ [euysnpul g xi|N uobly SVO 03ISSIHJNOD S1ONAOHd NOSTIM 2811 ¥202/81/0)
LE'V6T'8 $ uonnquuo) 33 2TLBIND XOEXMO0T - YNVE SN 1821 ¥20z/81/0)
00°282'v0¢ $ uolNquUiU0Y ¥l ZZLBIND XOaMO0T - MNvd SN 1841 ¥202/81/01
90' LY $ SleN dML NOILYHOdYOD LS¥IHINN 081 ¥202/81/01
90'LY $ SIeN dML NOILYHOdHOD 1SHIHINN 08} ¥202/81/0)
88°G9b'L $ uibu3 ueo $20Z 1L0¥29000d foid S31VIOOSSY WBL 6.1 ¥202/8L/0L
00°698'L $ Py @e7 [21neT 091000204 loid SALVIDOSSY WL 6241 ¥20z/81/01
00'2€9°'L $ Jeasay ddy #-SIN ¥51.00000d foid S3LVIOOSSY WRL 641 ¥202/8L/101
0S'vEL'T $ soe|day HaAIND £1000SD0d foid SILVIOOSSY WBL 621 ¥202/8L/01
€8°0¥6 $ xa1dwod unjy maN §1000SD0d foid SILVIDOSSY W91 6.1 ¥202/8L/0L
00'¥0€'2 $ ¥20z 120 niy} Inp 30110d - €42 YOO ¥ILSNVAL LLL) ¥20z/8L/01
00'z6L'E $ sanQ uoiun Md O4INN-NON - €42 TvD0T ¥31SNVIL 8221 ¥202/8L/01
00°000'¢ $ ¥20Z 120 J8uiedy oN dML 20d 071 dnoug ejeq [eonoe ] 9//1 ¥202/81/01
00°021 $ G0. "ON AoN-1dy [euosERS YANAS SEV19NILSIL NvadNans GL.L ¥202/81/0)
00°02L $ 102 Aiyluo vmas Sav1ONILSIL NvadNaNns SL.L ¥202/81/01
00°'8€S $ I ons dois 6 "Y1 NS dois 2.1 ¥20z/8L/0L
00'820'C $ ¥202 L1 J0 || Juswfejsu) ANN4 IONVHNSNI SHINHOM J1VLS 2LLL ¥202/8L/01
088l $ saysep Jed HSVM ¥VD 3TMHVdS €411 ¥20z/8L/0)
00°L02 $ Jajep Bunjuug jod H1INID 40 ADOTONHOIL ¥ILYM Idnd LLLL ¥202/L1L/01
00°20Z $ Js1eM Bunjupg md HINID 40 ADOTONHOAL ¥ILYM FuNd LLLL ¥202/LLI0L
00°20Z $ Jajep Bunjuug dmL HINIO 40 ADOTONHOAL ¥ILYM JdNd LLLL ¥202/L1/101
81'8G1L'L $ uonnquuod JN ¥20Z €O aNN4 1SNYL dNO¥D ON SLVYSd 0421 ¥202/LL/0)
25°61E $ sjybi yed S3AILIMILN O1Y103713 1dd 69.L1 ¥202/L1/101
£.°28¢ $ sjybi oyjes | S3AILMILN 21Y10313 1dd 6941 ¥202Z/LLI0L
€8912'L $ SubIT dmL S3AILNILN 21910313 1dd 6911 ¥202/LL/0L
8°06.L'L $ sjybi Aepn s,Auuay S3ILNILA 214103713 1dd 69L1 ¥202/L1/10)
08'61€ $ MES 10§ suleyd ‘09 Aiddng axe ouodod 9.1 ¥202/L110L
LEE6Y'LLE $ £00Z10512z 200 SV 4317134 314 dIHSNMO.L ONODOd 8921 ¥20z/L1I0)

anoiddy

Bupesadp 1omas

¥z0z/81/0T



1S SMI8 vT-12-0T

8J0 9 a8ed

anoiddy

sjeng pinbr

pund aAI9say [ejde)

pung uoI}oniIsuo) Jamas

junowy owap aafed }oayo aje@
86°68£'96% pung aniasay [ejded Jv.1OL

€2'L¢e8 $ e87/119 ¥S VSV 851000004 foid S3LVIOOSSY gL 9901 ¥20¢2/9L/0L
00°200'€2 $ fo1d Buuaq JAIN 0610€22 foid D71 ‘'SW3LSAS ION3d XVIN O¥d 2901 ¥20¢/91/01
01'682't $ MO [9A8T-1g pazIS dnoi9 17INgAgdIM ¥901L ¥20¢/91/01
€8'GL8') $ 1ajua) abessa| sied utes L7INgAgHIA €901 ¥202/91/01
00'610'0S $ 10 lieg spld/iieqisysedg dAIN Vd3N 40 ONILYODTV3S INOLSAIN G901 ¥¢02/9L/01
00°505'v) $ sauo.g a9l1od ssuolq |enusnpul 2901 ¥202/9L/01
28°G9S'v $ ubig yred py ulea "ONI ‘SN9OIS HSN.LYvd 1901 ¥20¢/91/01
00°0.€ $ ¥202 subis dAIN ¢ SNOIS 1134dvd 0901 ¥20¢/9L/01
jJunowy owsy 10puap }o29yo ajeq
L07Lee‘es pung uopodnIIsuoy Iomas Tv.LO0L

L0°LEC'E $ AY 3jjiasuopeq | 1000S00d foid S3LVIOOSSY gL S001 ¥20¢/91/01
junowy ows Jopuap YEEITE) ajeq
88'Lze'ses BuneladQ 1omag TYLOL

€222z’ $ 3 ua9 18Mas 90d L0YZDSI0d lold SILVIOOSSY W8L SLLL yeoe/LLi0L
00'861 $ euIBllY 8pIxolg £1000S00d loid S3ILVIOOSSY W81 GLL1L ¥coz/LLio0L
G.'66 $ Hosay Weyeley 01000S00d foid SALVIOOSSY IN®L GZLL ¥20¢/LL/0L
Gz oev'e $ Jag 11 UeA|INS 80000SD0d loid S3LVIOOSSY W81 S.LL ¥20e/LL/0L
0o’eel $ S G1/¥S 10Qauusd ¥0000S00d loid SALVIOOSSY W81 GLLL ¥20¢/LLI0L
00'99¢ $ Hosay Leye[e)y L0000SI0d foid SALVIOOSSY W81 SLLL ¥coc/LL0L
L1'P1G'E $ ouJ08|g suope)s dwnd SAILMAILN JIYLO313 1dd €411 ¥20c/LLI0L
GZ'eSL'vl $ peayIanQ 3 ulwpy $20z dos dIHSNMOL ONOJOd 2411 ¥20c/LLI0L
0028 $ Buiddepy temag ‘INFLSAS TTvO INO VINVATASNNIC LLLL ¥20e/LL/0L
S6°'¢cLe $ |eEAOWSY BISBAA G UOHE]S JaMIS SNOS 2 OUVOSYIN A 0411 ¥coc/LL0L
05°8S $ weo4-9 ‘00 S3ASON 'V JId3 6911 ¥20¢c/L1/0L
0G°6Vv $ Jamasg dM L 20d 2100L1dvL JoneiN 'd"17'0LIA3A % TYHONOYE 8911 ¥eoz/LL/oL
00°005'} $ 202 120 MBS |[eD BUQ Vd JOHLNV TYNOID3Y M334D Av3IHAOHE L9111 ¥20zc/LLI0L
€8°96.'L $ £6¥959906 AU| BnboAg HOHLNY TVYNOIOZIY M33dD Av3aHAOHd 9911 ¥c0c/LLI0L
1L0'99 $ auoyd | uofejs dwnd SNOILYIJINNWINOD F2dld 3NT8 vLLL ¥202/LLI0L

¥202/81/0T



1S S8 ve-12-01

840 /£ 28ed

anoiddy

:Aq pausysues]  0Z'866'v86 $ SYIASNWVYL TVLOL
= $ sjend pinbiq
99'¥81'Gl $ juswiasingsiqg xe] ali4
86'68€'96$ aAlasay [epde)
:Aq pazuoyiny L0°LEE'E $ pung uoijonijsuoy 1amas
gg'LzE'sE $ BupeiedQ 1omeg
19°0LL'vE8 $ pund [eJauas
99'v81L'SL$ xe] aild TVLOL
99'¥81'GlL $ ¥2/6/01 8 0L/6 de@ SV 4317134 3HId JIHSNMO.L ONODOd LS0L ¥20e/9L/0L
junowy owapy safed FEETE) ajeq
juswesingsig xe] ali4
00°0%

¥20z/81/0T



siuawisn(py 198png

8 40 g 98eq

00°000'v1L 00°000'vL SLINIWLSNrav Iviol
Jeak ay} jo )59 8y} Joj Buipuny JusIdNS BINSUB 0} pasealdoul aq o) spaau aur[00°000'L s891AI8S [BUOISSBj0ld 00E'621'80/00°000'L S82IAI9S UIWPY MBS yOp 62 80
1294 ay) Jo }sa1 8y Joj Bulpuny JuaidYNS BINSUD O} paseaIdul aq 0} SpPasu aull(00'000'L 7dd $00'621'80|00°000°L
Junowy oL Junowy Wo¥4d
ONILYY3IdO YIM3S
00°059'L 00°059'L SLINIWLSNrav Iv.ioL
1eak auy Jo )sal aly Joj Bulpuny Jualowns aInsua o) paseaJtdul aq o} spaau aur|00'000'z solddng BunessdQ 0zz'vSH'L0[00°000'C
salddng ' @dueusjue N 9/€°0EH°LO
11oyap J9A00 0} pasesoul aq o} spaau auri[00'059 $82IA9S PSJOBAUOD Md 0Sb'60%'10]00°059
Jeak ay} Jo Jsal ay) Joj Buipuny Jusidyns ainsus o) pasealdul 8q o} spaau aur|00’000's UiesH 961 'L0b'L0[00°000°'S
uoneue|dxg junouwyy oL junowy WO¥

ANNd TYY3IN3O

*Mo|3q PajedIpUl SaUl| 3y} 0}

Buipuny anow o} jeaoidde sisuoissiwwo) jo pieog jsanbas speay juswpeda( "Jeak ay) Jo Jopuiewal sy} Joy sainjpuadxa J1an0d 0} Buipuny [euonippe ainbal mojaq pa)si| SpUNy 8y} Ul SWa)l aul YL

1S3ND3Y INJNLSNIAY 1395aNg

¥20z/81/01




Stephenson Eguipment, Inc.

TRAILER QUOTE

2

Cross Co(mtry Mfg., Inc.
PO Box 565 ‘
Greene, NY 13778

Date: 10/04/24

Dealer: Stephenson Equipment

' 135 Lincoln Ave.
Prospect Park, PA: 19076

Lead Time: 510 6 Weeks

Quote For:  Pocoho Township Quote #: 100424R1 "

Model # -7HD21TD ) $ 10,508.00

21" Seven Ton Gravity Tilt
GVWR 16100# -

Option: 5' Stationary Platform with 16’ Tilt -

Option: Spare Tire Mount $ 75.00

Option: Spare Tire $ 283.00

Option: Locking Poly Toolbox $  230.00

b 4 Total $ 11,096.00 _
Costusrs 44000 29125 - C 2e-96)
Load Rate Freight $ 1,075.00
ibn Loadd Servicef 40N wp Dealer f.""e_ $ /#0030
' 7 ¥
Total Cost $/€‘/éﬁ.1971 e \3'#\
QA \ B
YY)

Due to the volitility of the steel market, this quote is’only good for 15 days. '

If you have any questions, please call me . Thanks!



\
A N
. I'\. YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

October 9, 2023

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: CHERRY LANE DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS - WAWA #8187,2977 ROUTE 611
CONSTRUCTION ESCROW RELEASE NO. 3
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1393, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0625

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed and processed an escrow release request from Cherry Lane Development Partners,
LLC. This request is related to Part 1 of the development and was submitted under a cover letter dated
September 30, 2024, for the release of monies for site improvements at the above referenced project and
to maintain 15% of the original escrow amount for maintenance. It is noted that construction of Part 1 is
complete with only punchlist items outstanding.

Based upon our review of this request and construction inspections to date, we recommend the Applicant
be allowed to reduce their construction escrow by ELEVEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-
SEVEN DOLLARS AND FIFTY-TWO CENTS ($11,137.52). This leaves $ 61,751.55 of financial
security remaining which is 15% of the original escrow amount. A line-item tabulation for this release is
attached for your files.

Please note, authorization of this release should not be construed as Final Approval or Acceptance of the
improvements installed to date.

If you have any questions regarding the attached and/or recommendation, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

r_\/
A 7S

. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/meh
Enclosures

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Leo DeVito, Esquire — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esquire, Broughal & DeVito, LLP

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 I3 610.625.2999 [l 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com




//: \ A Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

Iﬁ Cherry Lane Development Partners — Wawa #8187, 2977 Route 611
Construction Escrow Release No. 3

October 9, 2024

Page 2

Robert Cunningham, P.E. — Holmes Cunningham, LLC — Applicant’s Engineer
John A. Cogan — Cherry Lane Development Partners, LLC

Pete Zaharchuk — Summit Realty Advisors

Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates

Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0625\Construction\Escrow\Release No. 3\Escrow Release #3 Cover Letter.docx



— ]

)

'l N BA AR 7 % L ou B o 'Y a A R A A A e r—:\} o= “,’C”J NnAre i {
Cherry Lane Development Partners, LLC

201 S. Maple Avenue, Suite 100 Ambler, PA 19002 ph 484.532.7830 f484.532.7833

Via Electronic & U.S. Mail

September 30, 2024

Pocono Township

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372
Attn.: Mr. Jerrod Belvin

RE: Cherry Lane Development Partners — Wawa #8187
Part 1 - Developer Pad-ready Delivery to Wawa
Request for Reduction of Financial Security #3

Dear Taylor:

Cherry Lane Development Partners, LLC., the record owner and site developer of the referenced
property(s) are pleased to submit this second request for reduction of our financial security escrow
(Irrevocable Letter of Credit #1438 in the original amount of $1,097,779.08, Firstrust Bank as Issuer).

All required work has been completed in connection with PART 1 — CHERRY LANE DEVELOPMENT
PARTNERS Items I-IV As such, we respectfully request consideration that the referenced Letter of Credit
be reduced by the amount of $11,137.60 to bring the remaining escrow down to the 15% maintenance
amount of $61,751.47.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions regarding the above and thank you for your
consideration of these matters.

Sincerely,

FZ

John A. Cogan
Cherry Lane Development Partners, LLC

Cc: Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Jon Tresslar, PE — LVL Engineering Group
Amy Riddle Montgomery, PE — LVL Engineering Group



2APWHSH 150D PUE AINUENY) UDNINMIISUDD TMBAY SIULIE e ALY [BUL{\MOIIST\UONOMISUOD\§Z90 N0 IO d\S19201d\: )

| 93eg

Vd ‘ALNNOD J0UNOW 'dIHSNMOL ONOJOd

00'8S7'6F S 00'PEY'L s 0008I'8SL S III'T WALI TV.LOLENS
%0 - s vd - s va 00°005'C S 000ST'1 $ va ¢ sdwey Q) vay aemouo) g
%S9 00°85T'6 S d4S 8Lt 00'9€9'L S S ¥69 00°089'SL S 0011 $ A4S 088'9 oSEE QUOIS LS# OLHSVY Wb /M YIdOp b "Y[EMIPIS D1010U0D  V skkn
FLAUINOD °“III'T
00°€66'STT - $ 00E6Y' TV § ‘IN'T WALI TVLOLENS
%001 00°0SL S wval - s vd 00°0SL S 00°0SL $ va 1 stefjop deog-lwy - O
%001 00000671 S VA I - § va 00°000°'ST1 S 00°000°SZTT  § va 1 Aupoeq Joiemuniong oogmsqng N
%001 00099'C S NOL 061 - $ NOL 00099'C s 00vl $ NOL 061 2u0lg YT Suippag suols W
%001 00°00Z'1 s viAl - $ va 0070021 S 0070021 $ vi | yout g1 ‘[[eMpedH 9010U0) T
%001 00'00Z°1 § wval - § vd 00°00T'1 S 0000Z'1 $ va 1 YUl 1 ‘[[empeoy 2210U0)
%001 00°000°01 S vidv - $ va 00°000'01 S 0000S'T $ va ¢ oJoyuEl UL0Ig Iy
%0 - s va - $ va 00'005'91 § 0070051 $ via Il uasug yend) 1aem Ix
%001 00°005'C S vial - § vd 00'005'T § 00°008'T $ v 1 omponng [onue)y PPy H
%001 00'000'ZT s vidol - s va 00°000'CT $  0000T'C $ vH 01 prepuelg sU[D D
%001 00°00%'p § wvact - $ va 00°00b'y S 0000Z'T $ via ¢ paepueg sIo[u] W E{
%001 00056 § val * § vd 00°056 S 00056 $ va 1 SUONO3S pUT PaIel ,81 q
%001 00°00S'T $ STI - s s1 00°005'T S 0000S'T $ ST 1 w[u] Sunsixg 01100uu0) @
%001 00°5LS'01 L o 14 % § 41 00°5L5°01 S 00t $ AT S€T adid 40 .81 o)
%001 00°8€€'TE S Jd7 0L pd §  d1 00'8€EE'TE S 009 $ 47 oL adid 9daH .81 g
%001 00°026'6 S 47T 8T = § 41 00°026'6 S 000r $ 4T 8T adid FAAH uST  V #xx
UIMAS WHOLS P YALVAMIWIOLS ALIS II'T
0S°1£0'67 S 08'050'C s 0S'I€0'bE S T'T WAL TV.LOLINS
%001 00°005'C S S11 - 3 s1 00°00S'C S 0000S'T $ ST 1 Suipaag Aresodway, 1
%0 - L - s s 00'000's S 00°000'S S ST 1 S[ONUOD) UOISOIF PUE [10S UIRMUIEIN 3 4
%001 00°001'C S VAl * s vd 00°001°C S 00°0SI $ va vl uonodj014 19]U] Iy
%001 00°00S't S vag » s va 00°00S'y S 000081 S vi € suoidy [[gnin0 Y00y I s
%001 00°000'1 s vial - s via 00°000'1 S 000001 $ v | noyseM A20U0)  H «
%001 00°00§'1 § videg - s va 00°008'1 S 00005 $ va € EElIE @ e S
%001 08'050'C §  dS STl 08°050'C s aS $sT'0l 08'050°C S 070 $ s psTiol Sume [onuoD) UoIsoI 0ST IS DYN ES
%001 ST'906'S E 6 445 - s J1 ST'906'S S STl $ AT §T§ 0§ g 1s0dwo) ,pT A «
%001 STILI'E S J7 s8¢ - s 41 STILI'E s T8 $ AT $8¢€ §00§ N[ 150dW0D 8T [ wws
%001 STILO'E S J7 sk - s 41 STILO'E S SL9 $ AT SSt Y008 193] ¥s0dwo) , 71 o
%001 $6'97CT'1 S 471690 " s d1 $69TCT'1 S $9T $ AT €9% 23U UOHONIISUOY /UONIDJOIJ 921, §
%001 00°000'C s vial “ s via 00°000°C S 00000'T $ ve 1 PIUBNUF UONONSUO) YOOV
STOYLNOD NOISOHA ANV TI0S  'T'1
SYANIUVd INIWJOTIAIA ANVT AUUAHO - T LAVd
ALATINOD 1500 ALILNVNO 1S0D ALILNVNO 1S0D 1S00 ALILNYNO WELT
INEO¥Hd TVIOL LINA
4Lvd OL QasvaTay ASVATAY LNIUAND
80°6LL'L60'TS ALIMNODAS TVIONVNIA @IdIn0dd TV.IOL
vz/zo/ot ‘aLva Asr ‘A8 INIIHD
€ "ON NOILYDI1ddY F‘ - ‘
vZ/20/0t 131va HIN ‘A8 INOG S ’Il ﬁ

57904-000d *'ON 80r S31VIDOSSY IWBL

LBT8H VMVYM - SHINLYVd INIWJOTIAIA INYT ANYIHD



21EWST 1500 pue AJUENQ) UOHIIUISUDD TMEAY ~SIIUME] UeT ALSY) [PUL{\MOIIST\UOHIUISUOD\SZ90M\OIOd\S193/01d\:0 793eg

e S - S 00'SSB'LFI S TII'T WFLI TVLOLANS
%0 - S AS - S AS 00°09L S 0001 $ AS 9L Py wea - ndop 6] wwig'g dog yeydsy aug - o
%0 - S AS - S AS 00'8t¥ s 0091 $ AS 8T Suapiy py wiea - qidop  p wwiezieydsy g g
%0 - S NL - § NL 00'16 S 00yl $ NL 059 SUpuOpIM PY WedT - ouois VT yidop 9 ‘aseqqns eary Julaed  F &
%0 - § 81 - s 81 00°056 S 00056 $ ST 1 uone[[EIsU] 19MIS ATejluEg 10f UOHEIoNSIY JudwdAe]
%0 - S AS - S AS 00018'6% S 0001 $ AS 186 ansuQ - yidop 7 wiwg'g dopLyeydsy ans D
%0 - S AS - s AS 00'969'6L S 0091 $ AS 1867 ausuQ - qidop  p wwigzyeydsy s 4 4
%0 - $ NL - S NL 00°001'91 S 001 $ NL 0§1'1 oNsUQ - ouoI§ VT ‘yidop 9 '0seqqns Tory Juired Y 4
ONIAVA ANV ONINOLS ‘TII'T
- $ - $ 00'9S1'90¢  § ‘II'T WALI TVLOLENS
%0 - S ST - S s 007000°ST S 00°000'ST $ ST 1 Tlep Bunuieioy 21210000 4
%0 - s ds - § 48 00°052'8 S 00T $ I8 05§ oouenug peoy Wea e uoidy 91213000 F s
%0 - S 41 - § 41 000K’k S 00°TE $ AT SPE'T SoUEAUF PROY WIEAT PUE A}SUQ ‘|BIASY YOUL 9 ‘QIND AAIIUOD [ w4xx
%0 - s ds - I 00910°£01 S 00'CI $ 4s 816'8 (upjred) pdop 9 ‘ped op10U0) D
%0 - s dS - s 4s 00'0s8'0Z1 S 05Tl $ 45 899'6 speq 91910U00) ,9 puE 8 10J 95T OUOIS LS# OLHSVV IO Wdap 9  d «
%0 - s S - I 00'000°z1 § 0091 $ 4S 0SL (omsojous Japsdump) idap 8 ‘ped 201UV 4
JLAYONOD 'II'T
- S - s 00'sTL'6T S ‘T'T WALl TVLOLINS
%0 - S va - s va 00°0SL'T S 00°0S€ $ va s mouwd)  d wee
%0 - s vi - s va 00°5LE S 00°SLE $ va 1 SUOHOAUL0D) KM -P3L S[BIANLTIOMIS D
%0 - S v3a - S va 00'000°01 $ 0000001 $ va 1 deiposeasy  d
%0 - s 41 - s 41 00°009°L S 0S'Lb $ 47 091 SdId DA OV YIS W9V waer
UAMIS AYVLINVS 1T
VMVM-T1avd
88'bZ6'6PE S TS'LET'TT S €P9LY'TIF S TV.LOL I LAVd
EUPIT'SI $ vTp8Y s 86'968°LT S (%5) NOILVYLSININGY ANV NOLLOIJSNI
STBTY'OL s 81896 $ S6°L6L'SE $ {(%01) ADVNIVLAY
0S'787'v0E S 084896 s 0S'6L6'LSE S FALT-TT SWALI ALIS TVLOLINS
- s - S 00'SLT'E S "AI'T WALI TVLOLANS
%0 E S s1 E S 81 00°000'C S 00000 8 ST1 Aonmgaing-sy - O
%0 - S va » s va 00°SLE S 00°SL $ vas SWJUONl  f yxx
%0 - $ va " s va 00'006 S 00°0ST $ va9 SiAWNUON v
SNOANVTTIDSIN "AT'T
ALATINOD 1S0D ALILNVNO 1S00 ALILNYNO 1500 1S0D ALILNVNO WHLI
INEO¥Ed V1oL LINN
ALVd OL Qasva1ad ASVATIY LNIIINO




jewnisy 150 pue AIUENg) UCHOMISU0D EMEA ~Iaupe ] due AUdYD ™ [BUL{\MOIIST\UCHIMISUOD\SZI0H\OI Od\SI2[01\:D

¢ odeq

sjuswaAordurt Surutewar sy Jo %0 st pjay s3euresal *apo) Furmuely sontedisnunpy oy g ,

§9'701'989 $ SSISL'19 $ _an<Z~<sz ONIANTOND ALRINDES TVIONVNII ONINIVINTA
= $ TSLELTT S ASVATIY Y04 AIANTNNODTY LNNOWY
< $ 9€°L8L'BEE S aasva1ad ATSNOIATI LNNOWYV SS3T
= $ 88°¥T6'6VE $ dLVd OL d9LONYLSNOD JOM JO HNTVA TV.LOL
$9°701°989 S EP'9LYTTH $ ALRINDIS TVIONVNIA TVNIOIHO TV.LOL
T.Lavd I LIvd
paisnfpy AIueng) pue 150D MU yuxs
paisnlpy Auend)
pAISAMPY ISOD MUN 4y
P3ppV way sury *
= s = s S9'701'989 s TVLIOL T LYVd
= s = S SS°0£867 s (%S) NOLLVULSININAV ANV NOLLOAJSNI
= s - s 0r'T996s S (%00) ADVNIV.LTY
2 s < S 00° 119965 $ STA'T-T'T SIWALI LIS TVLOLENS
£ $ . $ 00'STI'EL S TA'T WALI TVLOLENS
%0 - s vi3 - S vi 00°0SL'T S 000ST $ va 1l (Loquuag sapnjoxg ‘sydnu], oN ‘sudig deajpuey ‘dois) sudis oyges], alg a
%0 = S S1 = S S1 00°00€'€ S 00°00g'E $ S11 STUITA JuaWIRAR] 2
%0 - S via £ S via 00°008't S 0000T'1 $ vH ¢ (2msojoug seisdun() a1en q
%0 - s J1 - S d71 00'SLT'T § 005t $ 471 59 (smsoaug 19)sdumn(y) 9oudg pane|s v
SNOANVTTADSIN ‘IAT
2 S = S 00°00S‘1L S ‘AT WALI TVLOLENS
%0 - s v3 = N vd 00°00S'TL S 0000S‘S $ vH ¢l 9]0g pue armxL 131 107 Junjied v
ONLLHDIT ‘AT
g $ = $ 00°0ST'8€ s "AI'T IWALI TVLOLANS
%0 - S ST - S ST 00°000'S $ 00°000'S $ ST 1 IS YI[NJA pUE ‘pIdg ‘opeln oulg g
%0 & s vI £ S va 00°009'9 S 00°SL $ via 88 sqnuyg a
%0 - § vi N S vd 00°0SS't S 00059 $ via L S921L [ejuswewIQ o]
%0 £ S vi3 & S vd 00'004'01 S 00059 $ va 91 901, U221310AY 4
%0 = S via = S v 00'00L°T1 $ 00°0S¥ $ va 9t saa1], AdoueD/opeys v
ONIdVISANVT "AI'T
JLITdNOD LS00 ALILNVNO LSOO ALILNVNO LSOD LS0D ALILNVNO WHLLI
INIOHId TVLOL LINN
4Lvd OL aasvaTad ASVATIA LNIHAND




C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlo
ok\50SD9U49\Knox Box 08.07.24.docx

POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2024 -05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING THE POCONO TOWNSHIP
CODE OF ORDINANCES, ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 170,
EMERGENCY ACCESS TO BUILDINGS; PROVIDING PROVISIONS
TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES
PERSONNEL TO GAIN ACCESS TO BUILDINGS WITHIN THE
TOWNSHIP OF POCONO IN THE EVENT OF EMERGENCIES, AND
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT HEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono has deemed it
necessary to amend the Code of Ordinances of the Township of Pocono, a new Chapter 170,
Emergency Access To Buildings which provides for provisions for rules and regulations for the
benefit of citizens and property owners of the Township of Pocono, the ability for first responders
to gain access to certain buildings in the event of emergencies.

NOW THEREFORE, be it enacted and ordained by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, and the same is hereby ordained and
enacted as follows, to wit:

SECTION 1. The Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, Part II General Legislation is
hereby amended by adding the following:

“Chapter 170 Emergency Access To Buildings

§ 170-1 Definitions.

Knox Box® - a small safe/box, manufactured by the Knox Co., and mounted on an
exterior wall of a building which holds building keys which first responders can
retrieve in emergencies in order to access building interiors.

The terms “Building,” "Building Permit," "Commercial Use," “Dwelling,
Multifamily,” “Dwelling Unit,” "Industrial Use," and "Occupancy Permit" shall
be defined as stated in the Pocono Township's Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 470

Township — Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlo
ok\50SD9U49\Knox Box 08.07.24.docx

§ 170-2 Knox Box Required for Commercial and/or Industrial Buildings.

All new Buildings utilizing a Commercial Use and/or Industrial Use shall have installed a
Knox Box®, of a type and size approved by the Fire Chief of the Pocono Township
Volunteer Fire Company (the “Fire Chief”) in a location specified by the Fire Chief prior
to the issuance of an Occupancy Permit.

§ 170-3 Knox Box® Required for Existing Commercial and/or Industrial Buildings
with Improvements.

All existing Buildings utilizing a Commercial use and/or Industrial Use constructing
improvements that require Township approval shall have installed a Knox Box®, of a
type and size approved by the Fire Chief, in a location specified by the Fire Chief prior to
the issuance of a Building Permit.

§ 170-4 Knox Box® Required for Existing Commercial and/or Industrial Buildings.

All existing buildings utilizing a Commercial Use and/or Industrial Use, equipped with
automatic fire detection and/or suppression systems shall have installed a Knox Box® as
defined herein and, of a type and size approved by the Fire Chief, in a location specified
by the Fire Chief within six months of the effective date of this Part and after written
notice from the Township to install such Knox Box® and place the appropriate keys.

§ 170-5 Knox Box® Required for Dwellings, Multifamily Residential Buildings

All Dwellings, Multifamily, either existing or new construction, that have restricted
access through locked doors and have a common corridor for access to the Dwelling
Units shall have installed a Knox Box® as defined herein and, of a type and size
approved by the Fire Chief, in a location specified by the Fire Chief within six months of
the effective date of this Part, or for existing Building upon written notice from the
Township to install such Knox Box® and place the appropriate keys. Newly

constructed Buildings under this section shall not be granted an Occupancy Permit
without compliance with this section.

§ 170-6 Knox Box® Contents.

All Knox Boxes® shall contain three sets of labeled keys, easily identified in the field to
provide access into the Building, and to any locked areas within the Building as the Fire
Chief may direct. Sets of keys, in addition to access keys, shall include keys for alarm
panels, pull stations, and elevators.

§ 170-7 Locked Gates or Driveways.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlo
ok\50SD9U49\Knox Box 08.07.24.docx

Any locked gates or driveways which allow access to a Building utilizing a Commercial
and/or Industrial Use are required to place a perimeter access lock as produced by Knox
on the said access points to allow immediate emergency access to the property. All locks
are to be approved by the Fire Chief.

§ 170-8 Violations and Penalties.

Any Person in violation of this Chapter 170, upon conviction thereof in an action bought
before a magisterial district judge in the manner provided for the enforcement of
summary offenses under the Pennsylvania Rules of Criminal Procedure, shall be
sentenced to pay a fine of not more than One Thousand and 00/100 ($1,000.00) Dollars
plus costs, and in default of payment of said fine and costs, to a term of imprisonment not
to exceed Ninety (90) days. Each day that a violation of this Chapter 170 continues, or
each Section of this Chapter 170 continues shall constitute a separate offense.”

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY. Ifa court of competent jurisdiction declares any provisions
of this Ordinance to be invalid in whole or in part, the effect of such decision shall be limited to
those provisions expressly stated in the decision to be invalid, and all other provision of this
Ordinance shall continue to be separately and fully effective.

SECTION 3. REPEALER. All provisions of Township ordinances and resolutions or parts
thereof that are in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. ENACTMENT. This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after the date of
passage.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of

, 2024.
ATTEST: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
JERROD BELVIN RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO. 2024 06

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, COUNTY OF MONROE,
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 425, VEHICLES
AND TRAFFIC, TO ADD A NEW ARTICLE V, PARKING REGULATIONS AND
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT
HEREWITH.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners, Pocono
Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby ENACTED AND ORDAINED by
virtue of the activity of the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania known as
the “First Class Township Code, as amended”, as follows:

SECTION 1.  The Township of Pocono Code of Codified Ordinances, Chapter 425
Vehicles and Traffic, is hereby amended by adding the following:

2

“ARTICLE V. PARKING REGULATIONS.

§ 425-13. PARKING PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES. No person shall park a
vehicle at any time upon any of the following described streets or parts thereof:

A. S.R. 0611 along the entire frontage of the property known as Monroe County
Parcel Number 12.9.1.73.

B. Bartonsville Road (T-625) along the entire frontage of the property known as
Monroe County Parcel Number 12.9.1.73.

§ 425-14. ENFORCEMENT OF ORDINANCE AND PENALTIES FOR
VIOLATION

A. This Article shall be enforced by the Pocono Township Police Department.
B. Any person who violates this Article shall, upon conviction, be sentenced to pay a
fine of not less than Twenty-Five and 00/100 Dollars ($25.00), plus the costs of

prosecution.”

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY; CONFLICT WITH OTHER PROVISIONS.

If any section, subsection or sentences, clause or phrase of this chapter is for any reason
held invalid, such decision or decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
this chapter. All ordinances of the Township shall remain in full force and effect insofar as they
do not conflict with the provisions of this chapter in which case the provisions of this chapter shall
govern.



SECTION 3. REPEALER.

Any Ordinance or part of any Ordinance conflicting with the terms of this Ordinance is
hereby specifically repealed.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after enactment.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this of , 2024.
ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO

MONROE COUNTY
JERROD BELVIN RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



Z

September 1

l - YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
6,2
Pocono Township Planning Commission

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: MTG INVESTMENT PROPERTY - 3199 ROUTE 611
LAND DEVELOPMENT WAIVER REVIEW NO. 1
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0910

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have reviewed a Waiver of Land Development Application for the above
referenced project. The submitted information consists of the following items.

e Pocono Township Waiver of Land Development Application.
e  Written Description of Proposal.

e Deed dated January 11, 2024.

o Interior floor spaces sketches.

e Professional Services Agreement and Escrow.

e Application Fee

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The subject parcel (Parcel ID No. 12.112544) is located at 3199 Route 611 and is owned by the applicant. It consists
of an existing office building with an associated parking lot. The Applicant is proposing to subdivide a portion of
the existing internal office space with a new wall to create a separate office space. No additional changes are
proposed.

Based upon our review of the above information, we find no engineering issues with the application.

If you should have any questions, please call me.

ilcerely,
D I o,

Jon S.Wresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/arm

ce: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
MTG Investment Property — Owner/Applicant
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates

Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates
G:\Projects\POCO'R0910\Correspondence\M TG Investment Property LD Waiver 3199 Rie 61 1.docx

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 ﬂ 610.625.2999 [ 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com



5
A
4. '§. " YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

October 9, 2024

Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: SANOFI BUILDING 53 EXTERIOR FREEZER REPLACEMENT
LAND DEVELOPMENT WAIVER REVIEW NO. 1
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0940

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have reviewed a Waiver of Land Development Application for
the above referenced project. The submitted information consists of the following items.

e Letter of Transmittal prepared by Verdantas, dated September 30, 2024.

e Pocono Township Waiver of Land Development Application with Professional Services Escrow
Agreement.

e Memo prepared by Verdantas, dated September 27, 2024.

e Property Deed, Tax L.D. Nos. 12/12/2/10-2, 12/12/2/10, 12/11/1/3, 12/11A/1/89, 12/11A/1/90,
and 12/11A/1/92-1.

e Exterior Freezer Replacement Plans prepared by Verdantas, dated June 28, 2024, revised
September 30, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The subject property has an area of 213.086 acres and is located on the western side of S.R. 0611 just
south of Lower Swiftwater Road. It consists of medical laboratories, medical manufacturing, and office
buildings with associated parking. Swiftwater Creek traverses the northern portion of the site, and areas
of wetlands exist throughout the property.

The Applicant is proposing to replace an existing 460 square foot walk-in cold room with a 1,200 square
foot freezer building. The freezer will continue to be utilized to store samples and clinical trial materials.
This project does increase the impervious area by approximately 800 square feet, however the submitted
Memo indicates a 14,800 square foot modular building known as MB-8 was previously removed and the
area is established with meadow and trees. Therefore, no increase in impervious area is proposed. No
other changes are proposed.

Based upon our review of the above information, we find no engineering issues with the application.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 I3 6106252999 Nl 610.625.2969 [T tandmassociates.com



Pocono Township Planning Commission

Sanofi Building 53 Exterior Freezer Replacement
Land Development Waiver Application Review #1
October 9, 2024

Page 2

=
=

If you should have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

RN
. A
Jon SY Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/meh

(37 Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Daniel Peletier, Sanofi Pasteur, Inc. — Owner/Applicant
Aaron M. Sisler, P.E., Verdantas — Applicant’s Engineer
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0940\Correspondence\Comment Letters\Sanofi B53 Exterior Freezer Replacement LD Waiver.docx



§ .
AND
i I'\. - YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

October 3, 2024

Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer
Pocono Township

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: 123 ARCHER LANE
DRIVEWAY MAINTENANCE VIOLATION REVIEW
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0900

Dear Shawn:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have reviewed information submitted regarding the driveway
maintenance violation at the above referenced address. The submitted information consists of the
following items.

e NOV Response Letter prepared by RKR Hess dated July 26, 2024.
e Land Use Plan for Archer Apartments dated June 27, 1986.
¢ Temporary Driveway Stabilization Maintenance Sketch dated July 26, 2024,

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Township’s Zoning Office has issued four (4) Enforcement and Violation notices to the property
owner at 123 Archer Lane. One of those notices is related to the failure to maintain the driveway. The

existing gravel driveway erodes and deposits stone onto Learn Road and into the stormwater system during
heavy rain events.

We have reviewed the submitted information and offer the following with respect to the driveway
maintenance:

1. The response letter suggests the possibility of addressing the driveway “in both temporary and
permanent solutions”. While we understand the desire to provide an interim remedy to address
the enforcement notice, we are concerned that the “temporary” solution could ultimately become
permanent if a truly permanent solution is not agreed upon and undertaken by the property owner.

2. In accordance with the Chapter 102 Erosion and Sedimentation Control Manual, waterbars should
discharge to a well-vegetated area. The sketch shows the waterbars discharging to the existing
swale which is not “well-vegetated”. The stone from the driveway and swale will continue to
erode and deposit onto Learn Road and in the Township’s storm sewer. Therefore, the waterbars
alone will not provide an appropriate solution. It appears there may be enough room at the bottom
of the hill at the intersection of Archer Lane and Learn Road to install a stilling basin. This may
provide an opportunity for sediment to settle prior to stormwater flowing onto Learn Road and

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 610.625.2999 [ 610.625.2969 I tandmassociates.com



A Shawn McGlynn — Pocono Township
\. 123 Archer Lane Driveway Maintenance Violations
October 3, 2024

Page 2

into the stormwater piping system. If the Owner is willing to explore this, his Engineer should
provide a proposed grading plan along with calculations to demonstrate adequacy.

3. Any remedy must consider both the volume and velocity of stormwater runoff. The engineer may

also evaluate other permanent methods from the BMP manual in conjunction with temporary
stabilization from the E&S Manual.

If you should have any questions, please call me.

(Sincerely,
\\\

Jon \’nfresslar, P.E,P.L.S.
Township Engineer
JST/arm

ec: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Nicholas DeFrank, P.E. — RKR Hess
Jason Archer — Owner’ Representative
Brett Riegel, Esq. — Owner’s Attorney
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. - T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0900\Correspondence\123 Archer Lane Driveway Maintenance Review.docx



e

/
POCONO

Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report

TOWNSHIP

| —

TO:

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator

CC:

Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer

DATE: October 17, 2024

3 2k 2k sk 2k ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok oK 3k sk ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k ok 3k sk sk ok ok ok sk ok ok 3k ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk 3k 3k sk ok ok 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok sk 3k sk ok 3k 3 ok ok ok 3k % ok ok oK ok ok ok %k k ok Kk %k

Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from September 3™ to
October 17t": ’

Permits Issued: 54

Zoning Permits: 11 New Construction: 1 Building Permits: 14
Commercial — 3 Commercial — 0 Commercial — 2
Residential — 8 Residential — 1 Residential — 14

- Certificate of Occupancy - 5 Driveway — 2 TDU -20

Enforcement Actions:

October 3, 2024 — 1305 Cerise Way — Enforcement Notice (Certified/ Regular and Posted on
Property) and Stop Work Order — Demolition of an existing single-family dwelling and
construction of a new single-family dwelling without first obtaining the required permits or
certificates of occupancy. The property owner has since reached out to the Zoning and Building
Code Office and obtained all necessary permit applications, but nothing has been submitted as
of today.

October 4, 2024 — 2906 Bartonsville Avenue — Enforcement Notice — Construction of a second
driveway access without first obtaining the necessary waiver and permit. The property owner
has met with the Zoning Officer and stated that the second driveway has been in place for
many years. He will be sending us an email with supporting evidence.

October 9, 2024 — 2855 Route 715 — Enforcement Notice — Establishment of a Transient
Dwelling Use in the R-1 Zoning District.

October 10, 2024 — 2531 Route 611 - Letter — Display of feather flags on the property in
violation of the Township Code of Ordinances.

October 15, 2024 — 115 White Oak Court — Enforcement Notice — Establishment of a Transient
Dwelling Use in the R-1 Zoning District.



Previously Discussed Properties:

o 443 Fish Hill Road - Establishment of a Junkyard/Salvage Yard on the subject property. Both
the certified and regular mail for this property were returned unclaimed, so the NOV will be
posted on the property.

o 435 Fish Hill Road — A Solid Waste Violation for permitting the accumulation of municipal
waste and garbage on the subject property. Both the certified and regular mail for this
property were returned unclaimed, so the NOV will be posted on the property.

o 332 Tara Hill Drive — Construction of various accessory structures without first obtaining
zoning permits. The property owner and tenant have since contacted the Zoning Office to
confirm receipt of the Notice of Violation. The tenant has been provided with Zoning and
Building Permit applications, but nothing has been submitted at this time.

o Tara Drive (Tax ID 12.3B.1.31) — A Grading NOV and Driveway NOV were issued to the
property owner for clearing a large majority of the trees and vegetation on the property as
well as for creating a driveway access from Tara Drive without first obtaining permits. A stop
work order was also posted on this property. The property owners have since contacted the
Zoning Office and have obtained a grading permit application packet. As of today, an
application has not been submitted.

o 91 Laurel Lake Road — Conversion of the attached garage into habitable space without first
obtaining the necessary permits and a certificate of occupancy. The property owner has since
submitted a building permit application and construction documents, which are currently
under review by the Building Code Office. The property owner has submitted a building permit
application and construction documents, which are currently being reviewed by the Building
Code Office.

o 2803 Route 611 — Establishment of a multifamily dwelling on the subject property without first
obtaining approvals for the new and/or change in use. The property owner is obtaining the
necessary documents to obtain a certificate of non-conformity for the multi-family use, as they
claim that it predates the adoption of the Township Zoning Ordinance.

o 92 Beehler Road — Establishment of a junkyard use on the subject property. The property
owner has since contacted our office and stated that she is actively working on evicting the
tenant that she deems responsible for the establishment of the junkyard use. The Zoning Office
will follow up before the thirty-day compliance period expires.

Closed Violations:

o 105 T Bar Trail - Initiating construction activity on the subject property without first obtaining
a building permit from the BCO. The property owner has since retroactively obtained a
building permit for the alterations. Violation closed.

o 315 Bumblebee Pass — Removal of existing roof layer without first obtaining a building permit
from the Building Code Official. Violation closed.

o 1832 Sullivan Trail - Establishment of a Transient Dwelling Use on the subject property and
occupying a recreational vehicle as a dwelling. The listings have been removed and the
property is no longer being used as a Transient Dwelling Unit. Violation closed.



o 2965 Route 611 — A Solid Waste Violation for permitting the accumulation of municipal waste

and garbage on the subject property. The property owner has since removed all of the waste.
Violation closed.

Upcoming Civil Hearings:

o 135 Buck Fever Trail — Occupying a manufactured home on the subject property without first
obtaining permits from the Township. This hearing has been scheduled for November 4, 2024,
at 10:00 AM.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o There are currently no public hearings scheduled.



vzoz/9t/ot

S20z/E/9 Geoziele Se0zIele 2/c/6 paroiddy VIN ye0e/6L/8 [eul4 Japuior 07 Japulor 107 Jusm ) 0904-000d| Lz
yeoe/glie) ¥202/81/6 Geoe/8lie ye/giie veiLLiE yeoz/eL/S "pijosuod 10| (€2/04/01) "Pilosu0D B UOHIpPY Jajua) aduasejuod [LOW| MEECOEET [€290M-000d | 6Lvh
[eroiddy [euoiyipuo? | [eroiddy [euonipuo) 9 JA9( pue
G20z/9rT ¥2oz/9/nL Se0z/9/s v2/9/S veisly yeoz/oe/g | leuld/uield e pueT (€2/01/01) emepm Jswdorag o3| 86L0EZC [62908-000d| Sivl
|eaoiddy [euoripuo?) | |eroiddy [euoripuo)
Jaumo Jad piemio) ¥202/12iS yeoz/ere yeoz/e/8 €e/Lei8 €2/0L/L| €20C/LI8 [eulq 1neQ pue (€z/01/%) Buisnoy eafojdwia IMO| M6020€ET [02904-000d | Zivl
Buinow jou ja8foid leroiddy [euonipuod| |eaoiddy [euoripuo)
¥202/81/L yeozi8Lly €2/8LI0L €2/0L/0L( v20T/8ly | [euld/wRld neQ pue (cziLz0)| wssLOEZZ |11904-000d | 00VL
|eaouddy [euoiypuo)| [eroiddy [euoipuo) (831qw1g) pY Jaddis uapjos [endsoH pooyioqubiaN
yeiLiol 620z/9/8 6202/9/S G20T/9/LL €219/LL €C/0L/L| €202/0L/L | lRUd/WIRId qns Jolepy (cz/8z/€) uoisinipang Jofe 1sso19| MBLLOEZE 86¢1L
PaAI0aY UOISUSIXT [enouddy jeuonipuod| [eaoiddy [euonipuo
wBly 2202/ MIY| Teozieeie [euld gng Jouly (0ouoy sor) 119 a0y L0LE| MB9LOELT VIN e6¢l
|eroiddy |euoljipuod| [eAoiddy [euoljipuod)
129l Le/ee/uL| 12oe/aliLlL | [eulduiield 19 puer|(1z/6/8) uoIpPY %90Q Buipeo Z1QA G6-8 Insised Youes| H/SL0ELE €8¢l
|eaoiddy [euoyipuog)| |eaoiddy [euoiypuod [ERIET )
femelpuiim Buipuad 61/5Z/ lenoiddy| 610z/LZf2 | leU/WIBI] | 1aeq puel (81/zz/01) syuswtedy o djinsiauue] | H9000£9L LLEL
10} PapUBWIWIOIY [eluapisay
020z/0z/L Penoiddy| 610z/6/g) lenosddy | 610z/L/L) | leuidwiield | nea puel|  (6L/ze/y) |l 9seyd uoijasjold Jajswlad Jns)sed Joues| HEBOOEG) 291
10§ PapUAWILIODY [EI0J3WIWOY
yeise/L ¥20e/9/LL ¥202/9/8 SzI9re 0202/94/% panoiddy|  8L0z/€z/L leaoiddy| 0zZ0z/6l/e | [euld/wiald Me( pue (L11v1/8) 11aQ pueT [sjoH aueT buiuuny| H1S00ELL 09€1L
pajsanbay uoisuaixg 0) papus)x3 [eroiddy 10§ PapusLILIOIaY [B10J3WWOY g1El
SeLUY LL8LEL 2e0z/61/L | leulduiRid eQ pueq fyendsoH souoood vdyS| HEYOOELL el
0} papusjx3 [eroiddy | [eaciddy [euoijipuo)
1102/5/9 paolddy 1102/8/G leroiddy| Z10z/6/5 [ leuld/wpld wea puel| (91/21/z1) Buuspiv wint aauq A1anoasiq najsed oues| HpazoeL) yeel
10} PapuBWIW098Y [B19J3WIWIOY
L102/Ey panoddy | £10z/E /€ leroiddy| £L0Z/0L/E | IRUId/IRI] eQ pueq (94/v2/01) Bue wn ) eauq Aisnodsiq Inejsed youes legl
10§ PapusWIWO9ay [B10J3WWOY
03040934 LON - TVAOUddV TVNIJ/WITIHd HO TVNI4 TYNOLLIANOD}
¥2/91/) panoiddy £ULLILL SAljejus L ayd (ez/ez/0L po9y uonedddy) Qxd abpiy SUL| HpSLOELS 88¢l
ue|d aAjBIUa ] may Buuueld
TVAO¥ddY NV1d JAILVLINIL n_m...;
£2/81/6 [eroiddy’ £2/11/6 leroiddy| €202/2/6 | [euld/wiRld wmeQ pueq (czivz!)) seliA lwsam] upLL0gee 18E}
“AeuNald puog|  MEUIRId puod
£2/8}/6 [eroiddy| £2/11/6 [erosddy| €202/02/6 wipid yeq pue (1219z121)12/L2/6) Ye813 0U020d-dnoio usppelS| HOYLOELE 89€1L
Rieulald ‘puo)|  ATEUMBId "puo) [EI0J3WWOY
zeiLe lenoiddy|  ze/ezre leroiddy| y20ziEl/8 wipid }A8( puet (1zi9ziv)| divloele [91904-000d| €i€b
“Keulald ‘puon| Al "puod [e10J3WWoY (ue|d “wijaid) 8snoyalep) peoy JoUBM-G THOD
TVAOUddV AYVNINITIYd TVYNOILIANOD|
SjuaWWo) ajeq uopesdxg uopelidx3 Auagjenoiddy 9og| Ausgenoiddy 1pe | [eurdjwijaid adf) (eyep aouejdasoe) awey jo3foig ‘ON *ON *ON Joy
uojjepi0say 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O 9 'PUBIWIOIBY 9d | Juswwo) uopjesyjddy ‘foid AT | foad Wl | cdmy
ys9je]
yToT/17/01

SNLVLS NVTd dTHSNAAOL ONODOd




¥202/91/01

GZ0zZ/9L/9 Gzoz/9lie G20z/9L/6 2/91/6 panoiddy ¥2/6/6 ¥202/6/6 [eul4 qns Jouiy S) UOISIAIPGNS Joul Yioeg/abpiy sionbol) 01804-000d | levl

leroiddy [euonipuo) N
G202/9L/9 Geoe/9Le G20Z/9L/6 $Z/91/6 paroiddy vereLs ¥202/L/8 | Ieuldulijpid wa( pueq (vz/8/2) uomppy /G Buipling youes 02804-000d| 0tV

leaouddy [euopipuo) -
Seoe/LiL S2oe/Lly 6zoz/L/0L ¥2/L/01 paroiddy VIN y202/eT/6 [eul4 ‘quod 0] {unod b 6122) uonepljosuod Jo uosjaN ) 08804-000d | zevl
GZ0T/LIL seoe/Lly 6zoz/Liol 2/1/01 paroxddy VIN ¥202/ST/6 [euly ‘quod 107 uojjeulquiod jo7 UnoJ ulejuno4 ) 08.04-000d | 62vl
G20Z/EN geoeree G20z/El6 vz/¢/6 paroiddy VIN ¥20c/9L/8 [euld ‘quod joq uojeuiquiog 107 seipadold 0uodod Bujzewry B 0£/04-000d | 82Zvl

sjuaWwo) ajeq uopesidx3 uopesidx3 Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenciddy 1P | [euidjunjaid adA] (e1ep @oueydasoe) awe) yaloid 'ON 'ON "ON Joy
uojjepiodsay 0} 'ON € 0} "0l 9 'pusWIWoddy 9d | uswworn uopeajddy foid AT | foadwel | dmi
}s9jeT
yeoT/17/01

SNLVLS NVId dTHSNAOL ONODOd




vzoz/9t/ot

ye0z/vel6 yeiy VIN yeoez/se/e [euld [0sU0J 107 uonepiosuod jo uaxBunoA] Hgez0eez [82904-000d| 02yl
|eaoiddy [euopipuod
€2/1e/0} €2/8LioL €2/0L/0L| €20Z/81/6 [eul4 "qng JouIN (€2/11/6) 6120 us Kleay epred| M1€20EET VIN 8ivl
|eroiddy [euonipuod)| eaoiddy [euolpuod
£2/0¢/8 £2/61/9 £2/CLI9] €202/9/9 [euld gng JoulN (c2/8/6) sullied/satadold ava| ¥9LZ0EET VIN 548
[eaoiddy [euoljipuo)
€Z/L1I8 £2/912 €20e/LLL eQ pueq (zzise/1) Buipiing 01 8ur] /8g Inajsed Youes| M1610€22 yovi
|eaoiddy [euoljipuod
€2/0E/L1L £e/oT/e €TIELT| 20Tl [euty qng Jouiy (2zreiiz)) a9eds |leey ezeld aflinsiauue] | ¥G0Z0€Ze VIN Lovl
|eroiddy [euonipuod| [eaciddy [euolipuog
ceoefel ceiLLiol 2e/LLI0L| 2202/9/0L [eulq gns Jouiy (2z/6/) Juawisnipy aur7 107/ Apgng Joulp 12A00D)| MiBLOELE VIN 66€1
|eroiddy [euonyipuo))| [ecddy [euolipuod
ceozfel 22/9/9 2e0T/€T/S| 2e0z/8L/S [eul4 ang JouiN (zz/82/2) Peoy lepy0oig JO UOSIAPANSSY UOSIET| M9/L0EZT VIN L6E}
lenosddy [euopypuo)| [eaciddy [euoiipuod
¢e0z/8 vy ceoe/8e/e| 2eoeivese [eul4 1A8( pueT (2z/01/1) uoippy dsnoyalepm s2j331S| HELLOELT VIN yeEl
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoddy [euopipuod [B10J3WIWOY
€Z/L1I0} £2/912 €2/6/L| ¢20z/ieie) | [euldiulpid 1o pue/g/g) (uu| SjiASIauUB | -BMBAY) SIBUME A8Q BUe] AUBUD| H6LL0ECZ [G2904-000d| €6El
[eAoiddy [euoyjipuod
220¢/e 12/02/2) 99y LzigLizL 99| Leoz/eliel | wisld 149 pue (12/82/9) uoisuedx3 abpoT JIom JeaI9| HPLL0E0T 16l
|enoiddy |euoyipuo))| [eaoiddy [euoipuod [eloIaWWo)
€2ILLI8 €2/€2/L| 2T02/91/8 | [euld/wilRld A8 pueq (Vzfzei1L1) ebelojs pjog €88 Inajsed Youes| ¥89L0ELZ 06€l
[eroiddy [euonipuod [e10I13WWOY
¥e/ore aerels 2e0T/LLIv| 2eoz/ee/e [eulq ang Jouiy (12/z1/01) uoiepljosuod jo/IoulN *JS3 Ol[eSSEA| HEILOELT VIN GBEL
leroiddy [euonyipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
1202/01 12/91/8 12/6/8 leroidde [eUJ/URYd | uoISIAIPGNS UoISINPANS 107 G UOlelS duind 9AY 3jjiAsuoped| ZGLOELT VIN y8El
panoiddy D08 papusWwodsy
2z0e/1zreL 1eieis 12/82/9 leroxddy| 120Z/1e/L wipld neQ pueq (12/82/9) UCISIAIPGNS JOUI PIENIH BI0PNT| M6YLOELC VIN LIE)
|eroiddy [euonipuo) papuaWIWodsy [eljuapIsay
€Z9L/LL 21919 ¢eiSely| 2eoeiozly | leuldjwipld LAe@ pue (1zrz16) (12 1/90) Jejos soremyms| ¥GLL0E0Z [$2904-000d| GLEL
|eaoxddy [euoiipuo))| [eroiddy [euonipuo) [e10J3WwWoY
£2/62/9 12/0Z/2) 99y L2/ELITL 08| L20e/ELiTL wijpid eQ pueT (12/01/5) 91-11 Ud Yoeq[awe Je abpuyuoN| ¥6800£6} vLEL
|eaoiddy [euolyipuo))| [eroiddy [euoiipuo) [eruapisay
¥Zi9LIS 12/8L/0L 12/92/L| 120z/8e/6 | [euld/unpld 1A8Q pueT asawapur dwed| yp0L0£0z [12908-000d | z/€)
|eaoiddy [euonipuo))| [eAciddy [euoijipuod
120z/€z/e 0202/02/L| 020Z/zz/9 leroiddy | 0Z02/6L/9 | [euldiuald wa( pueq (0202/80/90)| ¥S0L0£0T 0L€l
panoiddy D0Og| 10} papusWILIOdSY [ewysnpuj Bipig Buiphoay 9 aiseA PIIOS G8-8 Ind)sed Loues
£2/12/6 6102/Lz/0L| 61L0Z/E2/6 [eAOIddY| 6L02/SL/0L | [BUIAMIBId aQ pueq (61/01/9) qe paas g/-qg oues| HOE00E6) yoel
panoiddy 9og| 10} papuswIWody [BI0JWIWOY
¥202/92/6 ¥eiSHL YCIEVIS| ¥20T/L/9 |leuld pesiAsy |  1aeQ pueq (€2/11/6) 11 "ud Joremyims jouids| Uy6L0ezz [€1904-000d | 2821
|eaoiddy [euonipuo))| [eaciddy [euonipuod
220216 (44153 ceivLig| 2eoz/olfe | leuld/ueid we( pueq (cz/vzlL) 1210H ossedel] [ @9/Z0e€l |L290¥-000d| LlZh
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euoiipuo)
amnmoomwj
sjuswwon ajeq Kuagjenorddy 9og| Ausqjenciddy 1o | [eurdjuijaid adA (ayep asueydasoe) awey joaloid ‘ON 'ON *ON Joy
uojjepioday ‘puBWIWOaY 9d | Juswwo) uopeayddy ‘foid AT | fosdwel | tdml
}saje]
yToT/17/01

SALV.LS NVT1d dJIHSNMO.L ONODOd



vzoz/9t/ot

veriL vzigely| ¥20z/8ly leroxdddy| y202/92/€ [eulq Jsnipy| (juawysnipy aur j07) uoneuiquod 10T YLOW| ¥6€20€€2 [22904-000d| 1Zhl
|eaoiddy [euoljipuon [BUOLIPUOD auIT107
SsjusWwWo) ajeq uopesdx3 uopelidx3 Kuagjanoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 1P | [euldjwifaid adA] (e1ep asueydasae) swe) yosfoid *‘ON "oN "oN Joy
UojjepI02aY | 0} Ol & 0} 'O 9 ‘PUBLIWIODBY 9d | JuBWWOY uopeayddy foid AT | TordwgL | cdmp
Jsee]
$Z07/17/01

SALVLS NVTd dIHSNAO.L ONODOd



vzoz/9t/ot

UMBIPYIM Uoljed)jddy| €e0z/0L/L [eul4 qns Jouin (€z/6/1) ans Joul peoy Joddis uapio 8ze | 2G810€22 VIN 1543
€eIehis €e0e/9/0L wippid AeQ pueq (zzia/g) asnoyaiep peoy Uappels G a107| He6L0EZE VIN 90v1
UMBIPUJIA Uohel|ddy
¥Z[e)ic umelpyiim €202/92/6 | [euldjwijpid eQ pueT (zz/e/8) oBprd ayL| WpSL0ELC VIN 88€l
uonealiddy @1
220z 1202/94/6 [euld ang Jouly (12192121 )1/ L2/6) uoisimpans Jouly exoueldf M09}0E4T VIN 98¢}
poal ‘[dde mespyym
01 UONEINON
NMVYQHLIM)
ceiLLoL ¢2/LLI0L [Bluaq) czociel/8 wijeld ans Jole Ipans (zuniy) Buissalg| ¥e610£z2 VIN Sovl
pajoaley 904 PapuaWIWoIaYy
12/12/90 Lelve/s 1eeq) 1e0e/e/l wiald eQ pue SjUaWsaAU| luoy g oIZ| H1CL0E0T VIN
pajoaley 909 papuaIWoay S9Y/WWOY
pajeaddy 12/12/90 Leipe/s [elusg)  slep wiaid }A9( puet (e1/€1/80) 102 pue g jo7 uosedoy|| 355Z0€1 1 VIN ezl
pajoaley 909 PapusWIW0ay| umouyun [BIOJBWIWOY
nm_zm_nj
SjusWwon ajeq uopesdxg uoneldxg Auagjenoiddy 90g| Auagenoiddy Ipe | [euldjwifald adf (s3ep 2auejdasoe) awey j23foid "'ON 'ON "ON Joy
uopepi0oay 0} 'O\ £ 0} 'O\ 9 ‘PUBWIWOIBY Jd | Juswwo) uoyedddy ToidIAT | foid WL | -dmy
Jseje
yToT/17/01

SALVLS NVId dIHSNAO.L ONODOd



¥20z/91/0T

Lol ¥20e/SLI0L | v20T/SH8 | ve0T/9Lieh | veoelelel | Scoz/ell wieid A8Q puen {vzi81y) 1amo auidouo 1q MaIA ANS ¥l | 09904-000d| 2l
p,o81 uoisuaxa Aep o9 )
6/0) P08l UoisusIx3 (AT ¥e0eILIG Geoz/9/L | veocierel | Gcoe/sliL wijaid wmeapue|  (vz/8/v) @1 19I0H puelg [enq - juswdofoasq pueT 19| HEZZ0EET [0£904-000d| LOV)
¢/L po3l ¥202/S1/0L ¥20z/LI0L | ¥202/eiel | ¥e0Z/eL/LL | ¥20g/6/c) | [euld/wijpid a8 pue (rzic1/6) swawpedy peajsyooig = ¥1904-000d| €cvi
uoisus)xa Aep 0z

8/8 poaJ ¥20c/SL0L | ¥cOz/elL | ¥20z/aLieL | ¥20Ti6/Zl | ¥20T/LEMCL | [euldjulljsid | uolepijosuod) (vz/01/9) (£202) suawpedy juiod djinsiauue] [ | 49000€9) [0£204-000d| 8SEL

}£/Z1 0} UoIsus)x3 107pA8Q pue
¥20Z/SL/0L | ¥Z0e/6/0L | ¥20Zfe/c) | ¥20Z/eLiLL | ¥20e/8iel | [euldjuleid A8Q pueT (vz/6/6) edS alepy00.g ) 08904-000d| GeZvl

uonelapisuoy lapun sueld EmEE:Ej

Gl/g uo ¥20e/SL0L | ¥20c/9e/9 | S20z/9/k | vele/eleh | S2oz/of [eu1d qng Jouiy (re/eil) 05,04-000d] 9cv}
P,091 UOISUSJXa "OW € (peoy |IiH 1s0d 026-618) UoisINpang Jouly uosdwig|
6/01 P9I UOISUST ¥20e/SHOL | ve0ziLiS | S20zi9ll | veoeleieh | Scoziskl | [euld qng Jouly (ve/eiv)| Hezzoeez [0£904-000d| Lovh
UOISIAIPGNS [910H puelg [en( - Juswdojeaa( pue |19

uopjelapisuo) Japun suejd [eurj

Qg pue uoisuedx3 abej|iA aulau| - Buipuad g/cl
v20Z/L Mg meq pue [e10H yuaisuel | saipadoid 0uodod aaisnx3| Wevzoeyz [61904-000d| zzvl
£202/62/8 e pueq peoy JalleH 01 sawoq AuowieH| H8zz0£ee Iipl
€202/€/S maq pue 1190 1 2187 AvsinBog AunA Jo spueT| M6120€€Z 08gl
220206111 1ma( pueq (sewoy Ayfend oisse|D) samiadoid S 3 0 0 SpueT| M6810£ZZ £0vl

‘qng Jofew
220212219 1aq pue abpry sionbol|| ¥88L0EZL 2001

‘gng Jolepy
1202/5/8 e pueq uawdojereq pueT sjuawiedy 190 R 808Z| ¥8110£0Z 08¢l
0202/5/9 1naQ pue (a0eU]) dnoig Jusluisanul Yyguey| HOY00E.)

[elosBwwo)
sue|d Yojeys
sjuswiwon Auagjanoiddy pajqeL 191397 [51T] By odise| saudxg |jeurquijeld ELITE (2yep 2oueydaae) swey josfoid ‘ON ‘ON *ON J3Y
09y 0d  |Buyesyise| juswwo) | 9ogise] pouad uonjeal|ddy foid A7 | foid WeL | rdmL
jsoje MaIARY
$707/17/01

SNLVLS NV1d JIHSNAAOL ONODOd



¥202/91/0T

uojjesapisuos Japun suonedjjddy JaAiep jJuawdojaaaq pue

SALVLS NV1d dJIHSNMO.L ONODOd

¥202/SLI0L | €¢0c/Lely | ¥e02/9Liel | ve0cielc) | ¥20c/LEfc) | Ieuldjwileid n8(Q pueq (ez/01/v) peOY Yoeq[aWwe) ¢/| - S;p1ed Bysely| H19l0ele - 18¢€}
6/01 ¥20e/SLoL | beoe/se/l | Scoziele | Seociel/l | G20Z/LLiE | [euld/wiisid neq pueT (zz/Gz/1) syuswypedy yea1D Ausquerd| ¥05L0LZ [£1908-000d| 69€l

p,9a1 uojsusxa Aep 0
/8/8 poal yc0e/ShoL | veoz/eeie | Seoz/el/e | Se0c/oLe | Se0e/6/e wipid 1A8(Q pueT (vzzifz) (Bumo] sisliyos) Py 1autep Gel| H0zZzoese ¢1904-000d| Pyl

UOISUBIX® Yuow g

sjuswIWo) Auaqjanoiddy | pajqe) 1ap97 BN [Byw odisen| sendxg |[[euidjuieid adA] (e3ep asueydadae) awey joafoid "ON "ON "ON joy
094 0d  |Bupespise]| jewwo) | 90gise] pouad uoneaddy Toid AT | TordweL | tdmy
ysaje MaIARY
$207/12/01



¥20z/91/01

S19UOISSIWWOY JO pieog Joj }si way| Buipuad|

uoissiwwo? bujuue|d 104 Jsi7 waj| buipuad)

as() [euonipuo) ‘suondaocxy |e1radg
YIN [eut] ‘quog 107 Japulor j07 03|0slad Buipuad gevl
VIN [euld ‘quiog 107 Iapuior 07 1ysio9 Buipuad 1254
ye/oe/6 PosY|  te/SLIoL ¥20e/6/01 VIN - laAleM Juswaoe|day Jezaald JOUBIXT €6 OUES 0¥604-000d
|eroiddy Od .
ve/eT/8 posY|  v2/SLiol 72029116 VIN = lanep (119 a1 661€) selHadold Juawisanu| O LN 01604-000d
|eaoiddy Od )
ve/SLoL ¥20e/vLioL | G202/9/L | v20Z/6/ZL | G2oz/el/L | [euldjwiiRid JAsQ puen (bzisLiol) 1S 8soy oy - Aleua] 02604-000d| €€yl
|eaoiddy Dd °
uois12ag 909 mc__u:mnj
sjuaWwon Auaqfanoiddy pajqel 19)97 BN By odise| sendxg | [eurqjwipid adA| (1ep 23ue)dadae) awey josfoid *ON 'ON "ON oY
08y 2d Bunes yseq| juswwo) | 90gIse] pouad uoyes|jddy foid AT | Tord WeL | rdmL
jsaje MalnRy
$207/17/01

SNLV.LS NV'1d dIHSNAO.L ONODOd



	10-21-24_BOC_Agenda 
	doc04033620241018135856

